Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Agenda and Information Packet

CHELSEA DISTRICT LIBRARY

BEST SMALL LIBRARY IN AMERICA

Serving Dexter, Lima, Lyndon & Sylvan
Townships and the City of Chelsea

September 21, 2021
6:45 pm

Remotely over Zoom



i -

“o, d,

“ iy
RO Ca

_‘ - n.."l |
o - "5 - =

= 7 P

L.

n

*. l -

I.- ' '—IJr-' !lﬂéli‘:- [ 3 '--”r-'alﬂ
', nag g u I_j_iﬁhhl. .|'.II‘l ? ¥a
P RS S T Rl o
I. ._.I* ll
- amwe LY S R et
:E:'u_li i _§-§_—_l.-E E_:. -_:Eil %_.

e



6:45

6:50

7:45

7:50

7:55

CHELSEA DISTRICT LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES
Tuesday, September 20, 2021—6:45 p.m.
Remotely via Zoom

AGENDA

Board Meeting
Welcome and Call to Order
Agenda Review, Additions, and Approval

Compulsory Segments

Budget Hearing Minutes Approval — August 17, 2021
Board Meeting Minutes Approval - August 17, 2021
Approval of the August Operational Checks
Approval of August Financial Reports

Director’s Report & Friends Report

Public Comment

Action Items

. Donations

2022 CDL Budget Approval

Discussion Items

. Mobile CDL
. 2021-2023 Audit Firm

Reports

Policy Committee

Finance Committee

Personnel Committee
Nominating Committee
Community Qutreach Committee

Public Comment
Other Items

Adjournment



Public Participation

Meetings held by the Chelsea District Library are for the purpose of conducting library
business. A Chelsea District Library meeting is not a “public meeting.” It is a “meeting held in
public.” The difference between these two types of meetings is that a public meeting is usually
designed for the free flow of information among all in attendance, whereas a meeting held in
public is for observation and “Public Input™ at specific times on the agenda.

Public Participation at Open Meetings

Meetings held by the Chelsea District Library are for the purpose of conducting library
business. Public input is allowed during set times of these meetings and for specific amounts of
time.

There are two ways to participate in a Board meeting:

¢ You may call the Board President or Library Director at least five days in advance of the
Board meeting and ask to be placed on the agenda. The Board President or the Library
Director shall use their discretion in accepting these requests. The Board decides what
agenda items are to be discussed when they formally adopt the agenda at the start of their
meeting. Once approved, you will be allowed to make your presentation to the Board.

« You may address the Board during agenda items listed as “Comments from the Public.”

Individuals who are addressing the Board at a Board Meeting must state their name and the name
of the organization or group they are representing, if that is the case.

Board members may question speakers, but the Board will not enter into debate or conversation
during this portion of the meeting. In general, issues are referred to the Director for
investigation, study and recommendation, designation as a future agenda item, or answered
through written communication.



Chelsea District Library Board of Trustees
Budget Hearing

Tuesday, August 17, 2021 6:45 p.m.
Meeting Location: Remotely via Zoom

Trustees in Attendance: TJ Helfferich, G. Munce, S. Lackey, J. Carr, E. Sensoli, & A.
Merkel.

Trustees Absent: C. Taylor

Staff: Director L. Coryell, Assistant Director L. Baliard, T. Lancaster, S. Rakestraw, S.
Powers, & C. Berggren.

Guests: None

Budget Hearing:
TJ Heifferich called the budget hearing to order at 6:45 p.m.

Board Review of 2022 Budget:

Lori walked the board through the budget section by section, highlighting the areas of
fluctuation from the previous year. Key components:

e The breakdowns for Personnel, Collection, and Other Expenses are consistent
with 2021.

s Total expenses are slightly up, but so is revenue.

s State Aid and Penal Fines were predicted to drop in 2021, but didn't; still being
conservative with these figures.

o Loriread J. Hanifan's letter, advocating for the library’s continued support of the
DDA.

Public Comment: None

Adjournment:

MOTION made by A. Merkel, SECONDED by J. Carr to adjourn the budget hearing at
7:25 p.m.

All Ayes: 6-0

Jan L. Carr, Board Secretary



1iml ea 1 T I - | [T
- - 1 i |
5 F
1 . A -
1 1 m
I 1 I 10l
» |
I
LT | N
n .
S mwo 1 1l - L x = n
= ] (e 1
- - B T o= I g I A e Bl = W OE e S 2
-l 2 il 1l F
B & s i orY e D e e W -
m Y1 Terestue 21 e,
L I (I
gL * & 1= I A - _ P - -:gl‘ “". T=g=
e |
g5y Ve !
.
e s RS = S
[ ;__ _-_Ii _I - ___l.l _§
N N [ | [ | [
— .E . — . ! o — :i =
. AFe_ - — 8 gn _=g¢ _fla =="T

r



Chelsea District Library Board of Trustees
Minutes of Regular Meeting

Tuesday, August 17, 2021 Directly following the Budget Hearing
Meeting Location: Remote, Using Zoom

Trustees in Attendance: TJ Helfferich (Zooming from the City of Chelsea), G. Munce
(Lyndon Township), S. Lackey (Sylvan Township), J. Carr (Sylvan Township), E.
Sensoli (Lima Township), & A. Merkel (City of Chelsea).

Absent: C. Taylor

Staff: Director L. Coryell, Assistant Director L. Ballard, S. Powers & C. Berggren.
Guests: None

Welcome and Call to Order

TJ Helfferich called the meeting to order at 7:26 p.m. One item was added to the
agenda: Discussion tem #3 Budget Adjustment.

Agenda Review, Additions, and Approval
MOTION made by J. Carr, SECONDED by G. Munce to approve the agenda, as
amended. Discussion: None

All Ayes: 6-0

Compulsory Segments:
Minutes and Approval of Checks

MOTION made by S. Lackey, SECONDED by J. Carr to approve the minutes of the July
20, 2021 Board Meeting. Discussion: None

All Ayes: 6-0

MOTION made by G. Munce, SECONDED by S. Lackey to accept the General Fund
Operational Checks for July, 2021. Discussion: None
All Ayes: 6-0

MOTION made by J. Carr, SECONDED by E. Sensoli to accept Financial Reports for
July, 2021. Discussion: None

All Ayes: 6-0



Director’s Report Update:
L. Coryell update:
¢ Lori summarized her report and pointed out a few items from the Tech Report.

Friends Report:
e On Oct. 23 will detail “The Life of a Donated Book.”
¢ Sales are continuing to go very well.

Other Reports Notes: None

Public Comment: None

Action Item #1: Donations
MOTION made by A. Merkel, SECONDED by S. Lackey to approve the library’s July
donations. Discussion: None
Jan, roll-call vote: Gary — Aye, TJ — Aye, Anne — Aye, Elizabeth — Aye, Susan — Aye,
and Jan — Aye.

All Ayes 6-0

Action Item #2: Board Retreat
MOTION made by J. Carr, SECONDED by G. Munce to approve the proposed Dec. 4
Board Retreat. Discussion: None
Jan, roll-call vote: Elizabeth — Aye, Susan — Aye, Anne — Aye, TJ — Aye, Gary — Aye,
and Jan — Aye.

All Ayes 6-0

Discussion Item #1: Mobile CDL

Lori shared the pricing breakdown and also the monthly expense estimates with the
board. The hope is to have a vehicle by September, 2022, either.via the grant or
without. A discussion ensued about the pros and cons fo purchasing a Mercedes (the
leading industry brand) or a domestic vehicle. Linda pointed out that part of that
decision has to do with supply chain, and at present the two vehicles that the company
we’ve been talking to has are both Mercedes. The discussion was eventually shelved
until next month, when the outcome of the grant will hopefully be known.

Discussion Item #2: Hours Change

The library is proposing opening an hour earlier on Monday through Thursday, as well
as eliminating the separate winter and summer hours, making the new hours uniform

throughout the year. This would meet a criteria of the strategic plan by better meeting
the needs of our patrons, as statistics show that we are far busier early than later, and




would also alleviate confusion about changing hours during the year. The new hours
would start on September 7, as follows: M-Th 9-8, F 10-6, SA 10-3, and SU 1-5. Lori
asked that the board move this item to Action, in order to adequately alert the public of
these new hours.

MOTION made by G. Munce, SECONDED by J. Carr to move Discussion ltem #2 to
Action ltem #3.

All Ayes 6-0

Action Item #3: Hours Change
MOTION made by J. Carr, SECONDED by G. Munce to approve the proposed changes

to the library’s hours. Discussion: None
Jan, roll-call vote: Gary — Aye, Elizabeth - Aye, TJ — Aye, Anne — Aye, Susan - Aye,
and Jan — Aye.

All Ayes 6-0

Discussion ltem #3: Budget Adjustment

The library is moving to a new calendar program, Communico, and needs to move
money within the 2021 budget to cover the costs. Lori asked that this be moved
immediately to Action, so that the library is spending from the correct budget line and
can proceed with getting this new calendar system operational.

MOTION made by J. Carr, SECONDED by G. Munce to move Discussion ltem #3 to
Action ltem #4.,
All Ayes 6-0

Action ltem #3: Budget Adjustment

MOTION made by J. Carr, SECONDED by G. Munce to approve the proposed budget
adjustment, moving money from lines 884.114 and 884.216 to 803.395 to cover the new
Communico calendar program. Discussion: None

Jan, roll-call vote: Susan — Aye, Elizabeth — Aye, TJ — Aye, Anne — Aye, Gary — Aye,
and Jan - Aye.

All Ayes 6-0

Committee Reports

Policy Committee —
Finance Committee —

Personnel Committee —



Nominating Committee —

Community Outreach Committee —

Public and Board Comment: None

Other Items: At the previous meeting, the board had decided to convene in person
again starting in September, but after the recent upswing in Covid cases, decided
instead to continue via Zoom in September and reevaluate, as things change.

Adjournment:
MOTION made by J. Carr, SECONDED by G. Munce to adjourn the meeting at 8:45
p.m.

All Ayes, 6-0

Janice L. Carr, Board Secretary Date



FINANCE
REPORTS







Chelsea District Library

09/14721 List of Checks for Board Approval
August 2021
Date Num Name Memo Amount
701 - Personnel Expenses
701,100 - Wages
701.420 - Retirement Pick up ER
08/07/2021 20210726 Alerus Financial 0811372021 PR FLEX TO 457(b) 1,161.48
08/09/2021 PR 20210812 RETIREMENT - Employer Contribution to retirement ac... -1,161.48
Q82412021 20210808 Alerus Financial 08/27/2021 PR FLEX TO 457(b) 1,161.48
08/25/2021 PR 20210827 RETIREMENT - Employer Confribution to retirement ac... -1,161.48
Tolal 701.120 - Retirement Pick up ER 0.00
701.400 - Wages - Other
08/09/2021 PR 20210813 WAGES 39,262.99
08/25/2021 PR 20210827 WAGES 39.339.47
Total 701.100 - Wages - Other 78 602 46
Total 701,100 - Wages 78,602.46
701.110 - Retlrement-Contributions - EE
08/07/2021 20210726 Alerus Financial 08/13/2021 PR EE PERSONAL CONT 217716
08/09/2021 PR 20210813 RETIREMENT PICK UP - Defcmp 2-457 EE457(b) -2,177.16
08/24/2021 20210808 Alerus Financial 08/27/2021 PR EE PERSONAL CONT 217716
0B/25/2021 PR 20210827 RETIREMENT PICK UP - Defemp 2-457 EE457(b) -2,177.16
Total 701.110 - Retirement-Contributions - EE 0.00
701.115 - 401A Retirement Matching
08/0972021 PR 20210813 401 A MATCHING - Mers ER 1,480.83
08/25/2021 PR 20210827 401 A MATCHING - Mers ER 1,480.83
Total 701.115 - 401A Relirement Matching 2.961.86
701.200 - FICA
0s/08/2021 PR 20210813 FICA EMPLOYER (FICA ER +MED ER) 2.6855.48
08/25/2021 PR 20210827 FiICA EMPLOYER (FICA ER + MED ER) 2,861.30
Total 701.200 - FICA 5,716.78
704.300 - Flex Benelits
081092021 PR 20210813 Dep Life (CA & DL & Hl) - {Additiona! Life Ins + Depend.., -26.68
08/09/2021 PR 20210813 Health Insurance - (Medical Insurance) -1,699.24
08/12/2021 212230113485 Blue Care Network of Michigan SEP 2021 MED INS 3,681.65
0812412021 20210810 Unum Life Insurance Co. 2021 Premium SEPT 1,088 06
08/25/12021 PR 20210827 Dep Life (CA & DL & Hi) - (Additional Life Ins + Depend... -26 688
08/25/2021 PR 20210827 Health Insurance - (Medical Insurance) -1,699 24
Tatal 701.300 - Flex Benefits 1,297.87
701.400 - Unemployment
08/09/2021 PR 20210813 MICHIGAN SUI - HEARTLAND BEGAN 03/26/21 END... 000
08/25/2021 PR 20210827 MICHIGAN SUI - HEARTLAND BEGAN 03/26/21 000
0813172021 SuW 2012080 HEARTLAND COLLECTING SUI WAS DISPUTED -R... -85 00
Total 701,400 - Unemployment -85.00
Total 701 - Personnel Expenses 88,493.77
727 - Supplies
727.200 - General Operations
Qa/a7/2021 1836415 Arbor Springs Water Co, Inc 08/06 BOTTLED WATER - COOLER RENTAL 5100
0a/o72021 20210814 Costco Membership Annual CCSTCO Membership-2 cards 120 00
DB/O72021 221938804 Intuit, Inc. 1088 FORMS AND ENVELQOPES 96 99
0B/07/2021 221935360 Intuit, Ine. CHECKS AND ENVELOPES 453.18
08/09/2021 WO-112171-1 SMART BUSINESS SOURCE GENERAL SUPPLIES 7.20
oa/11/2021 31609232 Posimaster POSTAGE PERMIT #28 24500
0812472021 1WPG-GAYH-KFG3 Amazon Capital Services Inc KN95 MASKS 242 95
0872612021 20210825 Zoran, Amy 11 HANDMADE CARDS 55.00
Total 727.200 - General Operations 1,271.32
727.300 - Material Processing
727.320 - Mati Processing Cases
08/11/2021 LD CASES 5,00
0B8/20/2021 L/D SUPPLIESMAT -1.00
0B/24/2021 SINVD015224 K-Sun Comp 1" WHT ON BLU TAPE (SHIPPING) 16.99
082412021 SINV0015224 K-Sun Com 1" BLK ON RED TAPE (FREE) 0.00
Total 727 320 - Matl Processing Cases 10.99
727.330 - Matl Processing Other
08/24/2021 SINV0015224 K-Sun Corp 1" BLACK ON WHITE TAPE 6§21.25

Page 1



Chelsea District Library

08H4/21 List of Checks for Board Approval
August 2021
Date Num Name Memo Amount
08/24/2021 SINVDD15224 K-Sun Corp. 1" BLACK ON YELLOW TAPE 2485
Total 727.330 - Matl Processing Other 546.10
Total 727300 - Material Processing 857 .08
727.500 - Cleaning
727.510 - Cleaning Paper Products
08/07/2021 20210814 Cosico Anywhere Visa ROLL TOWELS 106.75
08/09/2021 WO-112171-1 SMART BUSINESS SOURCE CLEANING SUPPLIES 24508
Total 727 510 - Cleaning Paper Products 351 83
727.530 - Cleaning Rugs
08/07/2021 4091532566 Cintas Corporation-300 RUGS 7/30/21 120.43
Total 727 530 - Cleaning Rugs 120.43
Total 727 500 - Cleaning 472.26
727.700 - Postage
727.720 - Postage-Operating Postage
0811142021 CASH REGISTER -4 890
Total 727.720 - Postage-Operating Postage -4.90
Total 727.700 - Postage -4.90
727.800 - Maintenance
727.830 - Maintenance General
08/07/2021 12083/154 Great Lakes Ace Hardware SPRAY PAINT FOR FLOOD LIGHTS 1822
08/07/2021 12084/154 Great Lakes Ace Hardware CLERK SCANNED EMPTY PAINT CAN IN ERROR 9.11
0810712021 12050154 Great Lakes Ace Hardware TAPE MEASURE 22684
068/07/2021 120771154 Great Lakes Ace Hardware SPRAY PAINT - FLOODLIGHTS 911
08/11/2021 120941154 Great Lakes Ace Hardware CHAIN SAW OIL - TREE LIMBS 6.26
Total 727.830 - Maintenance General 47.92
Total 727 800 - Maintenance 4712
Total 727 - Supplies 244289
801 - Professional Services
801.010 - Attormey
08/07/2021 813402 Foster Swift Collins & Smith MIOSHA/COVID PREPAREDNESS ISSUES 378.00
Total 801.010 - Attorney 37800
801.040 - Bookkeeper
0810712021 210812 Ballard, Kerry BOOKKEEPING THROUGH 08/12/2021 35000
0812412021 20210828 Balard, Kerry BOOKKEEPING THROUGH 08/26/2021 350 00
Total 801.040 - Bookkeeper 70000
801.041 - Payroll Services
08/09/2021 PR 20210813 PAYROLL PREPARATION 13007
08/25/2021 PR 20210827 PAYROLL PREPARATION 148 07
Total 801.041 - Payroll Services 287 14
801.042 - Financlal Services
08242021 115763 PFM FINANCIAL ADVISORS LLC 2021 Annual Disclosure Filing 1,000.00
Total 801.042 - Financial Services 1,000.00
801.300 - Banking Fees
801.310 - Bank Fees
oa/ter2021 STPPMT 816 STOP PAYMENT #25915 30.00
083172021 Service Charge 10.60
Total 801.310 - Bank Fees 40.60
801.315 - Investment Fees
0831/2021 INV 210831 investment fees
Total B01.315 - Investment Fees 0.0
801.250 - Credit Card Fae Circ
0811172021 CIRC TLN 01 ‘TLN DEPOSIT - AUTHORIZE NET FEE $946 13 - $87 7225
Total 801,350 - Credit Card Fee Clre 7225
Total 801,300 - Banking Fees 112.85

Page 2



Chelsea District Library

08114121 List of Checks for Board Approval
August 2021
Date Num Name Memo Amount
Taotal B01 - Professional Services 2,477.99
803 - Maintenance Servica Contracts
803.010 - Malnt Svc Contingency
08/11/2021 1-106437441504 Johnson Controls CHILLER FAULT 75350
0872412021 1149 Chelsea Paint & Carpentry LLC VENT LASER CUTTER 47500
08/24/2021 1-106689984981 Johnson Controls CHILLER OFFLINE 597 50
Total 803 010 - Maint Sve Contingency 1,826.00
803.300 - Technology
803.350 - Network Equipment
08/07/2021 17680 KNIGHT TECHNOLOGY GROUP DATTO BACKUPS 1,100 00
Total B03 350 - Netwark Equipment 1,100.00
803,395 - Website Hosting & Service
08/24/2021 20210809 KeyBank GO DADDY - STORIESofCHELSEA.COM DOMAIN 21497
Total 803 395 - Websile Hosting & Service 2117
Total 803 300 - Technology 112117
803.600 - Building Malntanance
802.605 - Janitorlal
08/11/2021 13411 A Production Cleaning Company Inc. CLEANING 13411 07/25 - 8/09/2021 1,500 85
08/24/2021 13441 A Production Cleaning Company Inc. CLEANING 13441 08/08 - 8/21/2021 1,500.85
Total BO3 605 - Janitorial 3,001.70
803.620 - Trash
08/11/2021 150 City of Chelsea JULY TRASH 40.00
Total 803 620 - Trash 40.00
Total 803 600 - Building Maintenance 304170
Tolal 803 - Maintenance Service Contracts 5,988.87
850 - Telecommunlicatlons
850.100 - Local & Long Distance Charges
850.120 - Telephone
08/07/2021 734433980406 AT&TTELCO ATAT ADJUSTED 601.77
08/07/2021 2021072100000212815 Navitas Credit Corp AUG LEASE CONTRACT 20001158 212.81
082412021 20210809 KeyBank STAR2STAR - VOIP 396.05
Total 850 120 - Telephone 1,210.83
850.121 - IT Cell Phone
08/11/2021 9885088625 Verizon Wireless IT PHONE 07/29 - 08/28/2021 51.16
Total 850.121 - IT Cell Phone 51.18
Total B50.100 - Local & Long Distance Charges 1,261.79
850.300 - TLN Internet Service
850.311 - WiFi Hotspots
08172021 9BB508B625 Vertzon Wireless 07/29 - 08/28/2021 57615
0B/24/2021 X08142021 AT & T Mobility 08/07/2021 - 09/08/2021 217.44
Total 850311 - WiFi Hotspots 79359
Total BS0 300 - TLN Intemet Service 793 59
Total 850 - Telecommunications 2,055 38
880 - Promotional Materials
880.100 - Advertising
B20.110 - Media Buy
08/24/2021 20210818 Chelsea Update 2021 3RD QTR ADS 49500
Total 880.110 - Media Buy 495 00
880.120 - Misc Advertising
08/11/2621 11106-R The Sun Times 2022 PROPOSED BUDGET ANOUNCEMENT SETUP 2500
08/11/2021 11106-R The Sun Times PUBLIC NOTICE PUBLICATION 19575
Total 880.120 - Misc Advertising 22075
880.140 - Sponsorships
081172021 20210808 5 Healthy Towns Foundation FARM TO TABLE SPONSORSHIP 50.00
Total 880,140 : Sponsorships 50.00

Page 3



Chelsea District Library
List of Checks for Board Approval

0814121
August 2021
Date Num Name Memo Amount
Total 680.100 - Advertising 76575
880.200 - Publications
880.220 - Misc Publications
08/24/20214 2580991 Print-tech Inc NEWSLETTER CHANGES - 4 - MADE BY PRINTER 11475
Total 880,220 - Misc Publications 11475
880.240 + Newletter
08/11/2021 0574 MC creative design & photography LLC FALL NEWSLETTER 1.600 00
08/11/2021 0574 MC creative design & photography LLC SONG TO TABLE 400.00
08/24/2021 20210809 KeyBank UPS STORE - PRINTOUTS AND COPIES 1274
08/24/2021 258891 Print-tech Inc NEWSLETT - FALL 2021 12 PAGES 4,184 83
08/24/2021 258091 Print-tech Inc MAILING SERVICE 43303
Total 880.240 - Newletter 683070
Total 860 200 - Publications 6,745 45
880.300 - Marketing Supplies
880.311 - Exhibits
08/24/2021 259028 Print-tech Inc. AVENUE BANNERS - SMALL WONDERS & AIR 594 55
Total 880,311 - Exhibits 504 55
880.320 - Misc Marketing Supplies
087242021 12016/154 Great Lakes Ace Hardware MOUNTING SQUARES AND ZIP TIES 9.88
08/24/2021 20210808 KeyBank USARTQUEST - WOODEN BOOK PINS 1078
08/24/2021 20210809 KeyBank BARNES ..- BOOK 8.99
08/24/2021 20210809 KeyBank STAPLES - FOAMBOARD/SPRAYMOUNT 2848
Total B80.320 - Misc Marketing Supplies 58.13
880.330 - Paper
08/24/2021 20210809 KeyBank USARTQUEST - MAT BOARD 29.00
08/24/2021 20210809 KeyBank USARTQUEST - IMAGE GRAPHICS 3.00
Total 880 330 Paper 32.00
Total 880.300 - Marketing Supplies 684.68
880.400 - Program Promotlon
880.410 - Adult Program Promotion
880.411 - General Adult Fromotion
08/24/2021 20210800 KeyBank COST PLUS WM - SPATULA, TOWELL, BASKET 18.17
Total B80.411 - General Adult Promotion 1817
Total 880 410 - Adult Program Promotion 1817
880.420 - Youth / Tean Promotion
880.421 - General Youth/Teen Promotion
08/11/2021 35N Chelsea Guardian AD-TWEENS 50 00
og8/24/2021 20210809 KeyBank WALGREENS - PRINTS, 1000 BOOKS 2408
08/24/2021 DB-75505-INV Daliar Bil Printing STICKERS - SMALL WONDER AND AIR 18972
08/24/2021 DB-75505-INV Daliar Biil Printing BOOKMARKS - SMALL WONDERS AND AIR 104 51
08/24/2021 DB-75505-INV Dotiar Bil Printing POSTERS - AIR - ARTIST IN RESIDENCE FOR PRIZ. 2520
Total 880.421 - General Youth/Teen Promotion 39251
Total 880 420 ' Youth / Teen Promotion 393 51
Total 880400 - Program Promotion 41188
880.500 - Purchased Services
880.510 - General Purchased Services
08/24/2021 20210809 KeyBank ADOBE - STOCK IMAGES 2599
Total 880 510 - General Purchased Services 29.99
Total BBO 500 - Purchased Services 29.99
Total 880 - Promotiona!l Materials 8,637 .55
884 - Programming
884.110 - Adult Speakers
884.116 - Purple Rose Concert Readings
082472021 20210823 Purple Rose Theatre Company Inc 2021 PR Library Readings 4,000.00
Total 884,118 - Purple Rose Concert Readings 4.00000
Total B84 110 - Adult Speakers 4,000.00

Page 4



Chelsea District Library

03M 4121 List of Checks for Board Approval
August 2021
Date Num Name Memo Amount
884.120 - Aduilt Supplies
884.126 - Ganeral Adult Programs
0872412021 20210809 KeyBank SERENDIPITY - QUTDOOR BOOK CLUB 152.64
08/24/2021 20210808 KeyBank Z0U ZOU'S - STAFF SRP GIFT CARD 25.00
08/24/2021 20210808 KeyBank SMOKEHOUSE 52 BBQ - STAFF SRP GIFT CARD 25.00
0812672021 21-0092L.8 Brown, Laura MAKER CHELSEA CRAFTS - S&S 101506843-001 6269
08/26/2021 21-0091LB Cheisea Depot Association DEPOSIT FOR PURPLE ROSE 02/12/2022 AND 03/0... 150.00
Total 884.126 - General Adult Programs 41533
884.127 - SRP Supplies
082412021 20210809 KeyBank SEREPENDIPITY - ADULT SRP GIFT CARD 50.00
08/24/2021 20210809 KeyBank BREATHE YOGA - ADULT SRP GIFT CARD 55.00
0812412021 20210808 KeyBank BUMBLES DRY GCODS - ADULT SRP GIFT CARD 50.00
0B/24/2021 20210809 KeyBank LAKEHOUSE BAKERY - ADULT SRP GIFT CARD 25,00
08/24/2021 20210809 KeyBank SMOKEHOQUSE 52 BBQ - ADULT SRP GIFT CARD 5000
08/24/2021% 20210809 KeyBank AGRICOLE - ADULT SRP GIFT CARD 50 00
08/24/2021% 20210808 KeyBank COMMON GRILL - ADULT SRP GIFT CARD 5000
08/24/2021 20210808 KeyBank GARDEN MILL - ADULT SRP GIFT CARD 50.00
Total 884.127 - SRP Supplies 380.00
Total 884.120 - Adult Supplies 79533
884.210 - Youth Speakers
884.215 - Early Literacy
08/24/2021 PO 21-0074ED Battey, Beth 07152021 & 081872021 - DANCE ALONG - SING AL... 360 00
Total B84.215 - Early Literacy 360 00
Total 884.210 * Youth Speakers 360 00
884.220 - Youth Supplies
884.226 - Summer Reading
08/09/2021 1075 SPAD'S TWISTERS SOFT-SERVE ICE CREAM SUMMER READING PRIZES - MIDWAY GIFT CERTL... 480.00
08/24/2021 20210809 KeyBank GARDEN MILL - FAIRY GARDEN KIT B0 00
08r24/2021 20210808 KeyBank ABERDEEN BIKE & FITNESS - SRP GIFT CARD 300 00
Total 884.226 - Summer Reading 86000
884.230 - Youth Reading Group
08/09/2021 54148518 ingram Library Services YOUTH READING GROUP 6069
Total 884,230 - Youth Reading Group 60 69
884.220 - Youth Supplies - Other
08/24/2021 20210809 KeyBank LOWES - KINDNESS ROCK KITS 08/01/21 34,82
Total 884.220 - Youth Supplies - Other 3492
Total 884,220 : Youth Supplies 95561
884.260 - Teen Speakers
884,264 - Teen General Programs
0812412021 PO 21-00825P COMFORT, MARK TEEN D&D DUNGEON MASTER 230.00
Total 884 264 - Teen General Programs 230.00
Total 884.260 - Teen Speakers 23000
884.270 - Teen Supplies
884.272 - Teen Genearal Programs
08/09/2021 1F66-7DJF-9XAN Amazon Capital Services Inc TEEN GENERAL PROGRAMS 50.96
08/24/2021 20210809 T KeyBank TARGET - TEEN GRAND PRIZE GIFT CARD 100 00
Total 884 272 - Teen General Programs 150.96
884.276 * Teen Refreshments
082412021 20210809 KeyBank COTTAGE INN - P&P JULY PIZZA 43 38
Total B84 276 - Teen Refreshments 43 36
Total 884 270 - Teen Supplies 194 32
884,500 - Artist In Residence
884.510 - Artist in Resldence
08r1/2021 21-0119GH Chelsea Depot Association 10/07/2021 - An Evening with Frank Cianciola 300 00
Total 884.510 - Artist in Residence 30000
Total 884 500 - Artist In Residence 300.00

884.800 - Exhibits

Page 5§



Chelsea District Library
List of Checks for Board Approval

09/14/21
August 2021
Date Num Name Memo Amount
884.801 - Exhibits
08/24r2021 20210626 Ballard, Kemy SETUP SMALL WONDERS EXHIBIT 100 00
Total 884.801 - Exhibits 100 00
Total B84 800 + Exhibits 100 00
Total 884 - Programming 6.93526
885 - Volunteer
885.200 - Supplles
08/24/2021 421344 MCM BRANDS LANYARDS 17368
Total 885 200 - Supplies 17388
Totlal 885 - Volunteer 17388
920 - Utilities
920.110 - City of Chelgsea Water
08/07/2021 20210803 City of Chelsea-Elect & Water JULY 06/30/21 - 07/31/21 WATER 5323
Total 820.110 - City of Chelsea Water 5323
920.120 - City of Chelsea Sewer
08/07/2021 20210803 City of Chelsaa-Elect & Water JULY 06/30/21 - 07/31/21 SEWER 130 24
Total 920.120 - City of Chelsea Sewer 130.24
920.130 - City of Chelsea Electric
08/07/2021 20210803 City of Chelsea-Elect & Water JULY 08/30/21 - 07/31/21 ELECTRICITY 4,578.49
Total 920,130 - City of Chelsea Electric 457849
920.140 - Storm Sewers
08/07/2021 20210802 City of Chelsea 2021 STORMWATER ANNUAL BILL 39.47
Total 920.140 - Storm Sewers 3947
920,150 - City of Chelsea Sprinkler
08/07/2021 20210803 City of Chelsea-Elact & Water JULY 06/30/21 - 07/31/21 SPRINKLER 355.81
Total 920.150 - City of Cheisea Sprinkler 35591
920.200 - McKune Gas
08/112/2021 3262273 Constellation NewEnergy-Gas Division LLC JULY 2021 - 06/19 - 07/21/2021 103,99
Total 820.200 - McKune Gas 103.99
Total 920 - Utilities 5.261.33
960 - Board & Diractor Expense
960,200 - Director Expense
08/2412021 20210609 KeyBank LAKEHOUSE BAKERY - VOLUNTEER APPRECIATI 53.00
08242021 20210809 KeyBank AGRICOLE - CSC FESTIVAL OF TRELLISES - GIFT ... 25.00
08r24/2021 20210809 KeyBank CLEARY'S - LUNCH MEETING WITH ANNUAL DON. 38.46
08/24/2021 20210609 KeyBank SMOKEHOUSE 52 BBGQ - MEETING WITH AADL HE 4803
Total 860.200 - Director Expense 162,49
Total 960 - Board & Director Expense - 162 49
967 - Equipment
967.100 - Equipment Hardware r
867.120 - Computers 3
082412021 1FXW-Q1W9-8L9C Amazon Capital Services Inc ¥*CONFERENCE MIC 19.98
08/24/2021 1FXW-Q1W9-6L9C Amazon Capita! Services Inc g - WIRELESS MOUSE 3297
-4
Total 957.120 - Computers <] 52 96
967.135 - WiFi Hotspots
08/26/2021 1VID-YPIK-GVOW Amazon Capita! Services Inc WIFI HOTSPOTS 26 96
Total 967.135 - WiFi Hotspots 2098
Total 987100 - Equipment Hardware 8292
967.200 - Equipment Software
08/07/2021 INV-US-54934 Envisionware Inc RENEWAL MOBILE PRINT SERVICE 11/01/2021 - 10 57500
08/24/2021 20210809 KeyBank HR COLLABORATIVE 170 00
08/24/2021 20210809 KeyBank NINITE.COM - SECURE BY BESIGN 2000
08/24/2021 20210808 KeyBank ZOOM - WEBINAR 500 39 50
082412021 20210809 KeyBank ADOBE - CEATIVE CLOUD ALL APPS 508 67

Page 6



Chelsea District Library

0814121 List of Checks for Board Approval
August 2021
Date Num Name Memo Amount
Total 567.200 - Equipment Software 131317
967.300 - Equipment Furniture & Fixtures
967.310 - Makerspace Furnishings
08/24/2021 1C4AV-WPFF-LVKD Amazon Capital Services Inc MAKERSPACE FURNISHINGS 6601
08/26/2021 1VID-YPIK-GVOW Amazon Capital Services Inc BATTERIES 17.09
081262021 1VJID-YPJK-GVOW Amazon Capital Services Inc DIGITAL CALIPER 899
Total 867.310 - Makerspace Fumishings 92.09
867.330 - Equipment - non-Computer
08/24r2021 1K3G-93TT-6F4H Amazon Capital Services Inc CHAIR DOLLY - OEF FURNISHINGS B0.13
Total 967.330 - Equipment - non-Computer B0 13
Total 967.300 - Equipment Furniture & Fixtures 172 22
Total 867 - Equipment 1.568 31
969 - Continuing Education Expenses
969,300 - Memberships
969.500 - Institutional Membership
969.510 - Institutiona! Member Rotary
08/0712021 0621032 Rotary Club of Chelsea 2021 ROTARY - 2ND QUARTER 84 .00
Total 869 510 - Institutional Member Rotary 94 00
Total 869 50C - Institutional Membership 94 00
Total 969,300 - Memberships 84.00
969.600 - Staff Training
969.620 - Staff In-Service & Appreclation
08r24/2021 20210809 KeyBank PANERA - WELCOME BACK ALL STAFF MEETING 344 42
08/24/2021 20210809 KeyBank CVS - STAFF APPRECIATION - COVID - CANDY 6479
Total 969 620 - Staff In-Service & Appreciation 40921
969.940 - Staff Apprec - Restr/Covid-1%
08/24/2021 20210809 KeyBank SMOKEHOUSE 52 BBQ - STAFF APPRECIATION - L... 25.00
08/24/2021 20210809 KeyBank SMOKEHOUSE 52 BBQ - STAFF APPRECIATION - E. 25.00
Total 969 940 - Staff Apprec - Restr/Covid-18 50.00
Total 869 600 - Staff Training 459.21
Total 869 - Continuing Education Expenses 553.21
980 - Capital Expanse
980.300 - Computer Upgrades
980.320 - Hardware Upgrades
980,323 - Wireless Replacement
08/07/2021 17765 KNIGHT TECHNOLOGY GROUP 5 INTERIOR WAPs, RESOLVE SERVIER ISSUE 800 00
Total 980.323 - Wireless Replacement 900.00
Total 880.320 - Hardware Upgrades 800.00
Total 980 300 - Computer Upgrades 900 00
Total 980 - Capital Expense 80000
882 - Collection Expense
982.100 - Audio Books
982.120 - Adult Books on Disc
08/09/2021 500770961 Midwest Tape JuLY BOC 3099
081112021 L/D AD BOCD -20.00
081172021 500798338 Midwest Tape AUG BOC 294 .93
081172021 500798339 Midwest Tape JULY BGC 29 89
08/26/2021 500832201 Midwest Tape JULY BOC 79.98
08/26/2021 500832203 Midwest Tape AUG BOC 39.99
0a/2a/2021 500862122 Midwest Tape AUG BOC 74.98
Total 982.120 - Adult Books on Disc 539.86
982.140 - Youth Books on Disc
0852412021 500662928 Midwest Tape JUN TEEN BOC 79.98
08/2412021 500708304 Midwest Tape JUN TEEN 80C 102 .95
Total 982,140 - Youth Books on Disc 1682.94
Total 982.100 - Audio Books 722.80

Page 7



Chelsea District Library

09114121 List of Checks for Board Approval
August 2021
Date Num Name Memo Amount
982,400 - Non Print
982.410 - Electronlc Products/Subs
08/09/2021 500780372 Midwest Tape - Hoopla EBOOKS 1,398 62
08/24/2021 NS21080164 Baker & Taylor - Enterlainment Annual BOOK REVIEWS SUBSCRIPTION 10/01/2021 - 09/30 594 00
Total 982.410 ' Electronic Products/Subs 1,992 62
982.415 - ILL Subscriptions
0B8/24/2021 1000132161 QCLC Inc. ILL. SUBSCRIPTION 07/01/2021 - 06/30/2022 682 57
Total 982.415 - ILL Subscriptions 682 57
982.416 - eContent/Kindle
08/242021 20210809 KeyBank TLN 655
Total 982.416 - eContent/Kind!e 655
982.420 - Adult Music on CD
08/09/2021 500770962 Midwest Tape JUNE/JULY BOC 2438
08/11/2021 L/D AD MUSIC CD =16 99
0BM1/2021 5006801860 Midwest Tape JUNE JULY CDs 1399
Total 982 420 - Adult Music on CD 2138
982.430 - Mon-Traditional Collections
08/2472021 IVTN-GMYB-H3T1 Amazon Capital Services Ine ORGANIZERS 3825
Total 982 430 - Non-Traditional Coliections 3825
982.460 - DVD Feature
08/07/2021 500647831 Midwest Tape JUN ADULT FEATURE DVDs 3148
08/07/2021 500706306 Midwest Tape JULY FEATURE DVDs 11169
08/07/2021 500770960 Midwest Tape JULY FEATURE DVDs 176.91
08/11/2021 500735182 Midwest Tape JULY FEATURE DVDs 268 59
08/11/2021 500798338 Midwest Tape JULY FEATURE DVDs 65996
08/11/2021 500798337 Midwest Tape AUG FEATURE DVDs 1768.81
08/26/2021 500831546 Midwest Tape JUL FEATURE DVDs 44,23
08/26/2021 500832200 Midwest Tape ALIG FEATURE DVDs 99 69
08/26/2021 500862121 Midwest Tape AUG FEATURE DVDs 234863
08/26/2021 500862124 Midwest Tape JUL FEATURE DVDs 5548
Total 982 450 - DVD Feature 1,279 57
982.470 - DVD Non-Fictlon
08/07/2021 500708305 Midwest Tape JULY NF DVDs 89.95
08/1172021 500735183 Midwest Tape JULY NF DVDs 18.74
08/26/2021 500831547 Midwest Tape JUL NF DVDs 18,74
08r26/2021 500865125 Midwest Tape AUG NF ADULT 32.23
Total 882 470 ' DVD Non-Fiction 159.66
982.480 - Youth Video DVD
0ar11/2021 500547830 Midwest Tape JUNE FAMILY DVD 157 40
08/1172021 500682923 Midwest Tape JUNE FAMILY DVD 3148
081172021 500682925 Midwest Tape JUNE FAMILY DVD 2248
08/11/2021 500706300 Midwest Tape JUN FAMILY DVD 4048
Defre/2021 500831548 Midwest Tape JUN FAMILY DVDs 22 48
Total 962 480 - Youth Video DVD 27432
982.485 - Playaway Views
08/07/2021 357500 Findaway World, LLC LAUNCHPAD VIDEO PROBUCTS 27986
Tota! 982 485 - Playaway Views 27696
982.430 - Videogames
0811172021 UD VIDEOGAMES -129 68
0872412021 5880 Crimson Multimedia Dist. Inc. VIDED GAMES 14518
Total 862 490 - Videogames 15.20
Total 982 400 - Non Print 4,750.08
982.600 - Perlodical & Newspapers
982.640 - Chelsea Standard filming
08/28/2021 2394 Graphic Sclences, Inc. DIGITIZATION - SUN {2020), GUARDIAN (2020} 183 33
Total 962840 - Chelsea Standard filming 183.33
Tota! 982 600 - Periodical & Newspapers 183.33

982.700 - Print
962,705 - Adult Print

Page 8



Chelsea District Library

09M 4121 List of Checks for Board Approval
August 2021
Date Num Name Memo Amount

982.710 - Adult Large Print
08/07/2021 2036042840 Baker & Taylor - Adult Large Print ADULT LARGE PRINT 003
08/09/2021 2035883378 Baker & Taylor - Adult Large Print ADULT LARGE PRINT 168.14
08/09/2021 54089039 Ingram Library Services ADULT LARGE PRINT 21.26
08/09/2021 54149517 Ingram Library Services ADULT LARGE PRINT 55.18
08/11/2021 2035081259 Baker & Taylor - Adult Large Print ADULT LARGE PRINT 20 59
0811112021 54170812 Ingram Library Services ADULT LARGE PRINT 16 50
08/11/2021 54180606 Ingram Library Services ADULT LARGE PRINT 24.29
08/26/2021 2036106076 Baker & Taylor - Adult Large Print ADULT LARGE PRINT 30 97

Tetal 882.710 - Adult Large Print 346.96

882.720 - Adult Print General
08/07/2021 1NCN-YLHJ-PDYV Amazon Capital Services Inc ADULT PRINT GENERAL 29.85
08/09/2021 2036009810 Baker & Taylor - Aduit ADULT ACCT 45 46
08/09/2021 2036073604 Baker & Taylor - Adult ADULT ACCT 50.77
08/09/2021 202368020529 Baker & Taylor - Unlabeled Adult UNLABELED ADULT ACCT 21B.50
06/09/2021 54022668 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 15.84
08/09/2021 54022669 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 1362
08/09/2021 54041007 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 25.35
0B8/09/2021 54041008 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 15.49
08/09/2021 54041010 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 91.89
08/09/2021 54060689 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 14.54
08/09/2621 54060670 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 23445
0B8/09/2021 54060672 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 18.74
08/09/2021 54060673 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 17.29
08/09/2021 54081024 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 4314
08/09/2021 54089040 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 41.15
08/09/2021 54102725 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 16.20
08/09/2021 54102726 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 76.75
08/09/2021 54102727 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 1674
08/09/2021 54149516 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 14,85
08/09/2021 54149520 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 1565
08/09/2021 54148521 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 15.10
08/09/2021 54149522 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 2811
ogr12021 L/D AD PRINT -205.92
08/11/2021 2036031737 Baker & Tayler - Adult ADULT ACCT 137.01
081172021 2036048741 Baker & Taylor - Adult ADULT ACCT 103.40
08M1/2021 20368057540 Baker & Taylor - Adult ADULT ACCT B9.79
08/11/2021 2038107275 Baker & Taylor - Unlabeled Adult UNLABELED ADULT ACCT 15.24
081172021 53822703 Ingram Litrary Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 12.39
08112021 53873745 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 16.99
08/11/2021 53873747 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 872.57
08/11r2021 53891308 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL, 15.64
08/1172021 53881309 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 31.29
08/11/2021 53052822 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 557
08/1172021 53952923 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 21.99
08/11/2021 53852924 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 504.16
081172021 53995150 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 11,79
08M1/2021 53995151 ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 17.30
asi 172021 53885152 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 14.30
08/11/2021 54170815 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 15 10
0s/11/2021 54170818 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 31.29
08/M1/2021 54170817 ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 1674
081172021 54200102 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 33.48
08172021 54200104 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 16.20
08/24/2021 20210808 KeyBank PUPPY DOGS.. PUBLISHING - PICTURE BOOKS FO 3974
08/24/2021 2036092949 Baker & Taylor - Adult ADULT ACCT §.78
0872612021 1W0Q3-KRCR-F16P Amazon Capital Services inc ADULT PRINT GENERAL 19.56
0812612021 2036109271 Baker & Taylor - Adult ADULT ACCT 15.88
08/26/2021 54215190 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 9516
08/26/2021 54215191 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 31.88
0812612021 54215192 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 18.40
08/2612021 54215193 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 4615

Total 982.720 - Adult Print General 3,198 58

Tolal 9682.705 - Adult Print 3,546 52
982.755 - Youth Print

982.760 - Youth Print General
08/09/2021 2035868027 Baker & Tavlor - Auto Yours Cats AUTC YOURS CAT 80.51
ga/osr2021 2036011582 Baker & Taylor - Auto Yours Cats AUTO YOURS CAT 46 87
08/08/2021 20368061082 Baker & Taylor - Auto Yours Cats AUTC YOURS CAT 7443
08/09/2021 2035894338 Baker & Taylor - Unlabeled Juvenile UNLABELED JUVENILE 186.35
08/09/2021 2036011490 Baker & Taylor - Unlabeled Juvenile UNLABELED JUVENILE 8678
08/08/2021 2038015622 Baker & Taylor - Unlabeled Juvenile UNLABELED JUVENILE 299.67
08/09/2021 2036055403 Baker & Taylor - Unlabeled Juvenile UNLABELED JUVENILE 88.64
08/09/2021 54022664 Ingram Ubrary Services YOUTH PRINT GENERAL 20.83

Page 9



Chelsea District Library

0914121 List of Checks for Board Approval
August 2021
Date Num Name Memo Amount
08/09/2021 54022665 Ingram Library Services YOUTH PRINT GENERAL 14 52

08/09/2024 54022666 Ingram Library Services YOUTH PRINT GENERAL B0 25
08/09/2021 54022667 Ingram Library Services YOUTH PRINT GENERAL 192,63
08/09/2021 54041009 Ingram Library Services YOUTH PRINT GENERAL 10.14
08/09/2021 54060671 Ingram Library Services YOUTH PRINT GENERAL 12012
0B/09/2021 54081025 Ingram Library Services YOUTH PRINT GENERAL 76.19
08/09/2021 54149519 Ingram Library Services YOUTH PRINT GENERAL 1069
0B/11/2021 L/O YOUTH / TEEN PRINT <7 94
0B/11/2021 L/D YOUTH / TEEN PRINT -168 B4
08/11/2021 2036032745 Baker & Taylor - Auto Yours Cats AUTO YOURS CAT 74.95
06/ 1/2021 2036071134 Baker & Taylor - Auto Yours Cats AUTO YOURS CAT 3582
0B/11/2021 3242705 Baker & Taylor - Auto Yours Cats CREDIT MEMO - SEE INV 2036032745 -11.91
08/11/2021 2036010083 Baker & Taylor - Juvenile JUVENILE ACCT 077
08/11/2021 2036078311 Baker & Taylor - Unlabeled Juvenile UNLABELED JUVENILE 390,50
0B/11/2021 2036078379 Baker & Taylor - Unlabeled Juvenile UNLABELED JUVENILE 79.80
08/11/2021 2036096346 Baker & Taylor - Unlabeled Juvenile UNLABELED JUVENILE 47 .68
0B/11/2021 53873745 Ingram Library Services YOUTH PRINT GENERAL 12.83
08/11/2021 53960511 Ingram Library Services YOUTH PRINT GENERAL 21,93
08/1 172021 53960512 Ingram Library Services YOUTH PRINT GENERAL 38.02
0841 4/2021 54010010 Ingram Library Services YOUTH PRINT GENERAL 35.06
0B/11/2021 54170813 Ingram Library Services YOUTH PRINT GENERAL 32.07
08/t 172021 54070814 Ingram Library Services YOUTH PRINT GENERAL 11.96
08/11/2021 54170818 Ingram Library Services YOUTH PRINT GENERAL 10.69
081172021 54200101 ingram Library Services YOUTH PRINT GENERAL 10.69
081172021 54200100 Ingram Library Services YOUTH PRINT GENERAL 2248
0B8/11/2021 54200103 Ingram Library Services YOUTH PRINT GENERAL 888
08/20/2021 L/D Y/T PRINT -35.99
08/26/2021 2036090982 Baker & Taylor - Auto Yours Cats AUTO YOURS CAT 11.16
08/268/2021 2036122677 Baker & Taylor - Juvenile JUVENILE ACCT 13.51
08/26/2021 2036120032 Baker & Taylor - Uniabeled Juvenile UNLABELED JUVENILE 137.73
08/26/2021 2036099331 Baker & Taylor - Unlabe'ed Juvenile UNLABELED JUVENILE 150.10
08/268/2021 54215168 Ingram Library Services YOUTH PRINT GENERAL 1069
08/26/2021 54215189 Ingram Library Services YOUTH PRINT GENERAL 13.44
Total 982 760 - Youth Print General 233688

Total 882,755 - Youth Print 2233688

Total 982.700 - Print 5 B83.40
Total 882 - Collection Expense 11.539.61
TOTAL 137,190.54

Page 10



3:25PM Chelsea District Library
09/14/21

Accrual Basls Donation and Restricted
January through August 2021

Jan - Aug 21 Budget $ Over Budget

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income
674 - Contribution & Donation
674.110 - Designated Adult Programming 1] o ']
6§74.111 - Designated Youth Programming 0 1] 0
674.112 - Designated Music Focus Programs 2,000 2,000 1]
674.120 - Undesignated Donaticon 2,470 745 1,725
674.141 - Designated Technology 2,000 2,000 1]
674.150 - Continuing Education Restricted 600 600 1]
Total 6§74 - Contribution & Donation 7070 5,345 1,725
675 - Private Grant Sources
§75.100 - Community Found Southeast M| 1] 0 0
675.400 - Chelsea Ed Foundation 0 500 {500)
Total 675 - Private Grant Sources 0 500 (500}
Total Incoma 7.070 5845 1,225
Gross Profit 7.070 5,845 1,225
Expense

850 - Telacommunications
850.300 - TLN Intarnet Service

850.910 - WIFi Hot Spots - Restricted 0 2,000 {2,000}
Total 850.300 - TLN Internet Service 0 2000 {2,000)
Total 850 - Telecommunications 0 2000 {2,000)

884 - Programming
864.210 - Youth Speakers
BB4.211 + Authors in Chelsea

B884.953 + Youth Prog Rast Chelsea Ed Foun 0 2,000 {2,000)

Total 884.211 - Authors in Chelsea 0 2000 (2,000)

Total 884.210 + Youth Speakers 0 2000 (2.000)

884.400 - Music Focus

884,962 - Music In the Alr - Restricted 0 3288 (3,288)

Total 884.400 - Music Focus 0 3,288 (3,288)
B84.500 - Artist In Residence

884,970 - Artist in Resdience Restricted 0D 1,000 {1,000)

Total 884,500 - Artist In Resldence g 1,000 {1,000}

Total 884 - Programming 0 6,288 {6.288)

969 - Continuing Education Expenses
969.600 - Staff Training

969.940 - Staff Apprec - Restr/Covid-19 441 845 (404)
Total 969,600 - Staff Tralning 441 845 (404)
Total 968 - Continulng Education Expenses 441 845 {404)

982 - Collection Expense
982.500 - Local History Preservation

982.941 + Chelsea Standard Digitize - Res {7}
Total 982.500 - Local History Preservation (18]
Total 982 - Collection Expense ("}
Total Expense 434 9,133 (8,699)
Net Ordinary Income 6,636 (3,288) 8,924
Net Income 6,636 (3,288) 9,924

Page 1 of 1



L Jo ) abed

£19'8Z6 lo60'gzL!  ESS'008 [czl'aLL) (255°681) 12Z26LH) (129 bikl) Z069L BLL'ZGL LEC'22S LLEOVS
t¥9'226 (060'8Z1) EG5'008 {gz2'arl) (zs5'681) (222'6L1) (L29°MLL) TO06'QL BLZL'2Z6L LEE'ZEZS LIE'OVS
%95 (56+'5e6! Z6¢'221°2 166°M6L°L  O6L'ZEL  ZLZ'B6L Z6Z'1Ll LE6'6ZL  LOZ'SFL 18¥'00L SGL'i¥l EZS'EE
%85 {o6¥'sa) £22'c61  £EZ'80L OvS'LE  BEIL'AL 190°)LL L20'PE 02292 Z8S'vL ZBO'LL  ¥I6
%ZZ {gar'ar) 526'66 IEF'EL 006 g919't 9/8'0 0 sYe'z 0 0 0
%61 (¥2g9's)) EEL'VE 60S'y €55 20t GHG 205 £€s¥'L 664 =T:] gLE
%ty (z6¢£'92) oS it grl'Le 895'L 10£'6 ZL6's 1414 il 0ES'L 2621 S02
%GL {ezg'0M) SZ6'LY Z0E'LE 0 2o6's o 126 Zo6's 2988 O S6¥'C
%L (g01'e} 005'c ¥6€ F4:]8 et 0 0 9rt 0 0 (£51)
%6¥ {209'18) 000'29 £6£°0¢ 192'c 98L's rIR'E 852'c ¥SE'E  O¥P'y  OL8E O
%b (gog'+) oos'y 261 718 ] 0 0 0 0 0 0
3,05 {(611'665) SI¥'60L  DGC'YS GE6'0 BSS'e 62b'9 869'G Y06 OVS'EL G200V LIR'Y
3.6% {£z0'L¥) 0Ec'08 L08'6E 8£9'g L¥b (il ] 88"y PSI'T 6L Zov'L tZm
%8Y {zzy'o2) ooo'se 28'8L S50'Z £69°L rirrald oaLe's e gzz'c  6Z'F 229
%E5 (159'80) gEE' 8L 18P'86 656'G ere'zy  vOL'ZE  269°L LL9'SL  95E'R  POV'ZL  LI5T
%SY (ZaL'1y) 59L'v2 £85'EE Lb'Z 0£9'z 10%°1 ozv'l 559 Z56'LL  DSZT'TL 6L
wae (Zir'er) GvLT £00'8 1 zoe 1621 659 0.t z'L 620t 8i2
%Z9 (ZrL'sPy) £OR°ZLL'Y 1EL'6EL pEP'E8  Z0G'IEL ZE2'98 @658 GEZ'¥R  EZO'vE  £S.'vB  620'cd
0 [} 0 (golL) 29t ] 0 0 o
%001 (zg'g) ZOP'666't 0SS'266'V  S9¥'0Z 0996 020'Z5  OLE'®L  E0L'SZZ S99'ZSE /E¥'699 OvA'vHD
9,004 (zce'g) ZOP'666't 0SG'ZE6'L  S9¥'02 0996 0Z0'Z5 0lLe'el  £0L'SZ¢ G99'ZGE l@Y'600 0ve'vrO
%0 {o0g) 005 ] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
FYAN ] SzL'E SHE'S 0:0'2 615 11 S¥ 002 005 ] 0%’z 028
%00t (spe's1) 0 (s¥e'LL) (zg1'l)  2ee (zee'z)  (z9) 665 {oc0'e) {eor'v) {10@'e)
%lt (sot'12) 000'0F 1£9'8L L rq ! SZ0'L 2490 f9E'Z  vS2'Z 0 o082t ¥
%001 952z 0 9cz ol L 12 8c 8s 15 or it
8e 0z 0 oc 0 0 8E ] 0
%9 {5z0'2) 005°2 Giv 0L 89g 0 0 0 0 0 ]
%0 (009) 009 0 0 o ] 0 0 1] 0 0
%GE (e65°c) 005's 206'1 00s ¥6 8ch 0 0 Gig 0 0
0 ] 0 0 0 0 0 0 ]
%502 6Lr'0L 000'01 6L+'02 6002 O 0 0 0 0 0 0
%HEEZ 6SE'9p 000'0g 65C'9L ] ¥95'0 0 p5¥'9 0 LYE'ES O ]
%66 (12e'61) 156'668'1L DE9'¥ER'L O 6ag't ££8'26 € 645'V2C OCL'Z6Z 9EE'0L8 099'GHD
196png jo 5, jabpngleap s 1ebpng  1zBny-uer 1ZBny  pzine  Lzunr LzAew  LZidy  LZJeW  1298d  LZuer
IVLOL

@)eq 0} JE9 ) PUE YIUORW JUSLND

196png 0} asuewliouad
Kieaqy 3oM3s)Q easjEyd

swoau| AeupaQ 19N

osuedx3 |E10L
asuadxg uopae)os - ZB6
asuadxgz |epdes - 086
sasuadxg uopeanpg Suipupuod - GO
wawdinby - 196
£02JAJ0S UONELIOINY - 596
asuadxg 1030810 9 pieog - 096
sajliln - 0Z6
13a)unjop - SRS
BupuwesBosd - $8
s|ejlaje {RUOJOWCE] - DBY
SUOJIERIjUNWIWOD3|3) - 0S8
S12ENU0Y) 921AI9S B0UBUBUIER - EDG
S30JAIDE |BUD|SSOI0Id - LO8
so|ddng - 122
sasuadxg |suuosiay - LOL
sajouedalas|g uojie||1aucI8y - 0H639

asuadxy

Woid ss0I5

WO} (e)0)
$282IN0E JUBIS) B)BAlLd - §/9
uopeuoq g uopnRqIuIog - #1419
anjep uj sbuey) yuswnsaAy) - 005999
sBujuieg wswisaAl) - 0041 089
jsasau] - 001°599
SoU)4 UOIEINDILD - 004559
siajulid ‘g sio)dod - 001’549
884 77 - 002209
€334 JUdpISIY-UcN - 001°L09
Spunjay g awadu| IsIW - 000309
sauld jeuad - QOL'¥iS
PIY 81215 - 0OL'0PS
snuaasy 2141810 - 20F

awoau|

asuadxzjewoau) Leu|pig

sjseg |euaoy

LZiviieo
Wd £eie



3:45 PM
09/14/21

Accrual Basis

Chelsea District Library

Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison
January through August 2021

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income
402 -
540,100 -
574.100 -
606.000 -
607.100 -
645,100
655.100 -
665.100 -
666.100 -
666.500 -
674 -
675 -

District Revenue

State Aid

Penal Fines

Misc Income & Refunds
Non-Resident Fees

- Copiers & Printers
Circulation Fines
Interest

Investment Earnings
Investment Change in Value
Contribution & Donation
Private Grant Sources

Total Income

Gross Profit
Expense

66900 - Reconciliation Discrepancies

701

801
803
850

885

965

- Personnel Expenses
727 -

Supplies

* Professional Services

+ Maintenance Service Contracts
+ Telecommunications

a8o -
884 -

Promotional Materials
Programming

* Volunteer
920 -
960 -

Utilities
Board & Director Expense

- Automation Services
967 -
969 -
980 -
982 -

Equipment

Continuing Education Expenses
Capital Expense

Collection Expense

Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income

Net Income

Jan-Aug 21 Jan-Aug20 $ Change % Change
1,884,629.79 1,817,23441 67,395.38 3.711%
76,359.64 72,656.71  3,702.93 51%
20,478.87 15,282.06 5,196.81 34.01%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
1,906.25 1,187.50 718.75 60.53%
475.15 1,263.70 -788.55 -62.4%
87.80 3,766.06 -3678.268 -97.67%
257.13 43228 -175.15  -40.52%
18,631.22 701362 1161760 16564%
-17,344.65 38,711.23 -56,055.88 -144.81%
7,070.40 11,375.00 -4,30460  -37.84%
0.00 16,500.00 -16,500.00 -100.0%
1.992,551.60 198542257 7,129.03 0.36%
1,992,551.60 1,985422.57 7,129.03 0.36%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
729,721.24 72705462 2,666.62 0.37%
8,062.23 8,318.15 -255.92 -3.08%
33,583.14 29,050.06 4,533.08 15.6%
98,482.23 73,760.93 24,721.30 33.52%
18,878.36 17,331.49  1,546.87 8.93%
39,306.61 3169429 7.612.32 24.02%
54,356.33 2744715 26,909.18 98.04%
191.40 351.08 -159.68  -4548%
30,393.58 24,709.96 568362 23.0%
394.08 309.88 84.20 2717%
31,303.32 2995047 135285 4.52%
21,147.98 12,183.86 8,964.12 73.57%
4,510.32 1412728 -961686 -68.07%
13,436.95 3.175.00 10,261.95 323.21%
108,232.11 88,691.08 19,541.03 22.03%
1,191,999.88 1,088,155.30 103,844.58 9.54%
800,551.72 B97,267.27 -96,71555 -10.78%
800,551.72  897,267.27 -96,715.55 -10.78%

Page 1 of 1



857 Urew POy 68 668°6LZ5 68°TTS 00'888°6L25
—_— = =
mojaq ynew pinous TO*T9L‘00L'ZS TS €L8°92T%- TSVEELLSTS
asuduawy ynew pinoys 6/°€/2'002°2S v6°69T°TS- €L EVE'TPZTS
00'0% 000$ 00°000°00£%
6L°€£2'0VS'TS v6'69TTS- €LEVE' TIPS TS
TTL89'6STS LS €0L°STTS- 61°06€'S8TS
33J jueq Uo JS+YaO+HI=, O0.0W OOQW O0.0m
85D ynew pinoys  77'/89°65TS « LSE0LSTTS- 64°06£'S8ZS

2oue|eg Buipul

adueyn 19N

anuejeg Sujuusag

800°E00 Fupppay) pung Juawainay 1gaq puog

pun4 99JA19S 393Q

pung [eaauss) |ejo]

[B10] Siduled JUILW)SIAU|
v00'LT0 puny 1ayJeN Asuopw
E00°LTO pung swodu| paxi4

juno2oy asuduswy

pueH uo yse)

T00'£00 unonay jedAey
100700 jueg 31e1S eas|aYd /Iunoddy Suppayd
S3ONVIVE SHNVE V301

pung |eJauan

1202 ‘1€ IsnBny

saoue[eg pung

AdYHEIT LOIY1SIA VISTIHD
0L



WUBWSIRIS asduaty YIlew pRoYS,

VOO LT0+E00°LTO 005'999 001'999
GLELL'OYZ'TS  |S9DPE'LTY- 00°0% 00°0% CLTEY'BTS £0°000°004$ Jouejeq
6L ELL'OVE'TS BLELL'OVT'TS 12/1E/ZT
6L ELL'OVC'ES GLELL'OVT'TS T¢/0E/1T
BLELL'OVEES BLELL'OVT'CS TZ/TEfoT
6LELL'OVR'TS GLELL'OVT'TS TZ/0E/60
6LELL'OVR'TS  |0Y'TBI'TS- 9p'TIS 00'0% ELEVE'TITTS 12/1€/80
EL'EVE'IVE'ES  |S2TEES LY'ZTS 00°0% T0°665'THZ'ZS 12/1€/L0
10°665'TVT'eS  |SE'TLETS- T5'vZ0'TS 00°0% y8'ov6'ZYT TS 12/0€/90
v8'ov6'Tve’es  |SS°T9%- 89°9/9'TTS 00'000'00L% TLTEE'TES'TS TZ/TE/SO
TLTEE'TES'TS  |ST6655 LY LIE'TS 66°09E'BZS'TS TZ/0E/VD
66'¥9£'825‘TS  |0E"0E09%- Z9°EST'ZS L9 THT'TESTS T1Z/1E/€0
LOTPT'ZES'TS  [08'BOL'DS- 9S°6LZ'TS 16°0£9'SES'TS 1z/8z/20
T6'0£9'SES'TS  |SL'098'ES- 1244 TTLBY'6ES'TS TZ/TE/T0
TTLBY'6ES'TS oz/1g/et
<3ouereq Suipus | anjep ui aduey)d |MEIPHUM, 5334 LT (] up Jajsuen/isodaq 2ouejeq Suuurdag

vO00'LTI0 1D

t-12Z6-€281-0000 "OU 3UNOY

1202/1€/80

asuduswy
'8




SINNOIIV SINIWLSIANI 0'8 ONY B0 TZOZ\SISATYNY INIWLSIANI '8 T'8 TZ0Z\SLYOJIY Q¥VOE 0'T TZ0Z\1Z0Z 32ueuli\103 Jadaayyoog\siuawnIog\psuizpnqui\$siap|o3iasmiTosd-1ao\

"0 01 YI8q Pa3)5ULL) 3G [jIM SPUN) ‘||B) JO JHUWNS 3XE| JY) Wi A ENSn ‘papaau sy jexded Bunesado uaym “Funds agl u| pund 1B A3UDW 3y 01 pArOW 'suoperado J0) papaau JoU SpUnd

00’0 000 000 000 00’0 000 asuejeq
00'0 000 00’0 000 000 000 i 12Z/TE/2T
000 000 000 000 00’0 000 1Z/0g/TT
00°0 000 000 00’0 000 000 | Tz/1e/01
000 000 000 000 000 000 , ~ T2/0E/60
00°000°00L 00°0 000 000 000 00'0 100°000'00L . 1Z/1€/80
00°000°00L 00°0 000 000 000 00’0 {00°000°00L _  12/te/L0
00°000°00L 00°0 000 000 00'0 00'0 100°00000L m 1Z/0€/90
00'000°00L 000 00'0 00'0 00'0 00°000°00L 000 { _ /tefso
000 00°0 00°0 000 00'0 000 , 12/0E/v0
000 000 000 |00'0 1000 1000 | TZ/1E/€0
00'0 00°0 000 000 1000 100D i 1z/8Z/20
000 600 000 000 (000 1000 1zZ/Te/10
000 | oz/tefzt
asuejeq Buipul _ anjea ul adueyd _ [MEIPYIIAA _ saad _ 153191U) _ ul Jaysuenyfysodaq _ uejeg duiuuidag _
€00°£L101719
e Aauo
T20Z/1€/80 asuduswy
'8
e Asuo asuduawy - JWIN Wd 0€:v 1202 /v1L/6



ZE
LE
[1]%
F00°'59T$ | BIT'DELS €14'S6Z$ | S65'1EZ$ BEE'E9ES 260°682% I6E'6528 | 7ER'99Ls OE1°Z0Z'1$ | bB¥'OET'1$ | ZEV'ESGS ¥LS'LTEE esuejeq Bupug | 57
068 ¥ TB6S<a15] | 951 bG% TERE TEIS) | 90F b 10£°6Z PP Z01$ 86T 0PHS ] 9b9°0% TSOELTE BSBTSpSE L9 SETS #oj ysed 12N | B2 |
916'980°T$ £00°181% p16'B9T$ OpE'THIS 180/9£1$ LEG"LRTS S50'181$ 961'191$ TUELS' RIS | S2L'26r$ 65L°ERTS 6S0'BCIS L0V ¥SES sanppuadxg| 27
0% conoois | 0% 000'00Z8 | 0% 000'00z5  [o00'00zS os soc'oazsl | o8 oé (] 0% moL .g.a.zts:_H
£59'866'1$ £68'S11$ SIE'eS #05'S$ BER'VS |3 q44] 952'01% 552°E5% 92'Ls TLE'EeTs 118°95E$ L16'E£9% ¥£L'68YS slwoou) jeo) | 62
eso'gests | eirocts | encseed | sss'ieRs | eee'eses [ ze0'sszs | TeE‘EsTS TeR'oots | oEv'zoz'ts | vBbeET't$ | zev'eoet | besied Lor'Ters - _ﬂa__ uo | ¥Z
1e6png 1230} - 3 : £2
e S 3 ; £ [ Ay mold4 Bupesadp 153
(44
LbE
0% |
6l
sy gl
Ll
652'zus'TS £00'IRIS | BIG'EIIS 9PETPIS | 1B0SETS LE6'LrTS | SS0'1ETS 96T'191$ | PLS'L¥ES | STLISIS | 6SLEWIS | 6S0°8IIS 20T'as5T$ asuadyg mol] 9|
saimipuadx3 | g
-3
ddit 1dd swoousuiny | EL
Zl
£59°866't$ fea'siis | Ste'es b05's$ 4] £bz'zeS 952'01$ SSL'ESS [Te 1] Tse'ezes ) ris‘ases | £16'eso¢ viL'68S awaay il
e SI0JU]|
(285°Es28)  Jigse’'s018) | 50’42 ere'cob'ts | eas'zee'ts | 1e£'65118 | £29'ET08 asuejeq Guipuz | g
TZ01 GBSE) TIREEEY 865 S91S]  |\ZPSEIS] [IEPBIELST 9v9'DLE TSO'ELT | 958°5PSH 999" 1EES MOl Ysed JoN
65£'£85'2% £00'181% r16'891$ obETHIS 1809t LEG'LPTS | SSO'TRTS 96T'191% | vL5°LtBS SZL'TSTS | 6SL’ERTS | 650'FTIS gor'esis SAUNIPUGHrS [2)0]
£59'B66'T$ £68'ST1$ SIE'ES #05'5$ BEZ'¥S EvE'TLS 9sL'01$ SSL'ESS 9LT'LS TLE'ETTS | TIR'9SES | £16°E£9% viL'68YE swoouw el | §
(zas'eezs) [(mee'zo1$) | vse'zes | eso'ssts | vee'swzé | oso'ssvd | TET'e9ss | ezv'covis | eszzer'ts | tecestis | cxwesad | coz'zezs puel uo | {
ysea Beuadp
1ebpng . 2 f Aoy C Aewwng €
[
DN 0 0 s 2.0 (] BOS|S _




— -
r
-I_I
S A | 4 A
1
=y - -

150

¥ =
L. -uul__._ o
.=
|

]
-y

g

¥

E__

11l

t I L ____
o g ._E__r

___1 -

i _nﬁ,

J ___T

- I___w{__j_i__

2R A%

| o _Aﬂg_

_._ﬁ




8.3 GENERAL FUND BALANCES 9/14/2021 5:08 PM

2021 8/31/2021 YTD Totals
Source Amount
General Fund 600,000
General Fund 254,646
(General Fund 66,000
General Fund 300
Cap Improvement Fund 155,274
Infinex Money Market Fund 1,737
Total Investment 1,077,957
YTD
Date : Value Value
Beginning balance (017.004) 2,242,044
Invested 1,077,957
Cumulative Fund Increase 6/2009
- 12/31/2020 511,966
2021 Earnings ** (666.100) 12|Earnings $18,731
2021 Valuation (666.500) -1,182 |Valuation -517,345
2021 YTD Valuation - gain/loss -17,345
2021 Monthly change - Net of
earnings and valuation -1,170
2021 FY Cumulative Change
{Current Year) 1,387 |YTD Cumulative $1,387
Withdrawal {-) / Deposit (+) MMF from OC $700,000
Fund Value
Capital Reserve Fund 850,100
Capital Improvement Fund 100,000
General Fund from Investment 737,421
Investment Services Fund
(Interest - Fees + Change in
Value) 513,353
Ending Balance 2,240,874 |Ending Balance 2,240,874

Note: Move funds to Cap Reserve for
2020, total $100k

Note: Jan 2021 Board approved
increasing the Capital Improvement
Fund to $100,000 . 2020 CIF year end
bal at 526575, add $73,425,

WCDL-F501\UserFolders§\mbudzinsk!\Bocuments\Bookkeeper COU\Finance 202112021 1.0 BOARD REPORTS,2021 8.3 FULL FUND BALANCES)2021 with 18 -19-20 Fund Balance
DeclnvestAnalysis2018 worksheet AUG 2021



8.3 GENERAL FUND BALANCES 9/14/2021 5:08 PM

Notes:

\WCDL-F5014\UserFoldersS\mbudzinski\Documents\Bookkeeper COL\Finance 202142021 1.0 BOARD REPORTS\2021 8.3 FULL FUND BALANCES\2021 with 18 -15-20 Fund Balance
DeclnvestAnalysis2018 worksheet  AUG 2021



DIRECTOR’S
REPORT







Library Director’s Report
Respectfully submitted for September 2021 board meeting

Staff Announcements

Work Anniversaries

Marketing Specialist Virginia Krueger, three years on August 17
Congratulations, Virginia!

CDL and COVID-19

Since the board last met, there have been no updates to COVID-19 protocols at CDL. Staff continue to
wear masks in the building, and patrons are encouraged to wear them as well. Masks will be required
at all in-person programs in the building or at CDL programs in other buildings throughout the
community.

Penal Fine Income
CDL received $20,478.87 in penal fine income from the County for the period July 1, 2020 through
June 30, 2021. For reference, 2019 penal fine income was $15,282.

2020 Census
Preliminary reporting on changes to populations in our service area based on the 2020 Census reveal
the following;:

City of Chelsea increased by 523 people (10.6% increase in 10 years) for total of 5,467

Lima Township* increased by 717 people (21.7% increase) for a total of 4,024

Lyndon Township decreased by 64 people (2.4% decrease) for a total of 2,656

Sylvan Township increased by 478 people (16.9%) for a total of 3,311

Dexter Township* increased by 654 people (10.8%) for a total of 6,696

*Only the portions of Lima and Dexter Townships in the Chelsea School District are part of the
CDL service area.

These changes will impact State Aid and penal fine income once implemented as both are per capita.

Source: https://www.bridgemi.com/michigan-government/census-2020-look-population-changes-
your-michigan-community

Mobile CDL

We are still waiting to hear about our $250,000 grant application for an outreach vehicle. The Library
of Michigan is waiting for a supplemental appropriation bill from the Michigan legislature to proceed
with the ARPA grants. While the Library of Michigan has an allotment from the Institute of Museum
and Library Services, they also need a state level appropriation bill to give them authority to spend the
funding. As of this writing, the legislature has not taken that up yet.

Additionally, grant application funding requests are double the amount of funds available. We are
keeping our fingers crossed, however!

Township Outreach

I have begun reaching out to township supervisors to meet and discuss library service. Lyndon
Township Supervisor Pam Byrnes will be here on October 4, and Lima Township Supervisor Duane
Luick is looking at his schedule for a good time to meet.



Washtenaw Reads

The Washtenaw Reads program is a community initiative to promote reading and civic
dialogue through the shared experience of reading and discussing a common book.
Participating libraries include Ann Arbor, Chelsea, Dexter, Milan, Saline, and Ypsilanti.

During the summer the Book Screening Committee made up of individuals (including CDL’s
own Catherine Sossi) selected as representative of various civic constituencies read many titles
reflecting the year’s theme. For the 2022 Read, three finalists were included in a public vote
that closeéé)ﬁp September 13. The three titles with descriptions from aadl.org/washtenawreads

are;

The Firekeeper's Daughter by Angeline Boulley

With four starred reviews, Angeline Boulley's debut novel, Firekeeper’s Daughter, is a
groundbreaking YA thriller about a Native teen who must root out the corruption in her
community.

Being Heumann: An Unrepentant Memoir of a Disability Rights Activist by Judy Heumann
and Kristen Joiner

One of the most influential disability rights activists in US history tells her personal story of
fighting for the right to receive an education, have a job, and just be human.

The Seed Keeper by Diane Wilson
A haunting novel spanning several generations, The Seed Keeper follows a Dakota family’s
struggle to preserve their way of life, and their sacrifices to protect what matters most.

Virtually Out and About: Meetings Attended Via Zoom and Phone - August 2021

Chelsea Rotary (August 24)

Friends of CDL Board (August 10)

Chelsea Fair Rotary trailer (August 25 & 27)
Chelsea Education Foundation (August 16)
Visit with CAADY Quilters at CSC (August 24)



Chelsea District Library
Assistant Director’s Report
August 2021

Facility update

The hot weather this month continues to cause a few minor power blips and cause our chiller to
go into default. [ was able to call our mechanic and he walked me through finding and resetting
the circuit. When it happened the second time the next week, what | learned did not work and
he had to come out. He found a voltage issue on the phase monitor and reset it. He felt it was
caused by the earlier power issues.

Johnson Controls contacted me several times this month and came out to look at our building
As-Builts in preparation for the Metasys upgrade. Our project rep Brooks brought lunch for all of
our staff when he made the trip to look at the documents. We are still on track to do this
project in mid to late September.

In preparation for adding another full-time tech staff person in January, | spent some time
exploring office options. We feel patrons would benefit from having Matt close by for hands-on
help in the Ingenuity Engine, so we will move him into what is now the marketing office but was
the original IT office, sized for one person. We are considering making changes to that office to
enhance Matt’s visibility into the [E from his office but the quotes we have received are resulting
in us re-thinking that idea. We did move ahead with venting the laser cutting out the wall and
that went very well. | will start the process by moving into the administrative office and we will
add a desk in that space for our bookkeeper, Kerry. With the administrative assistant and
bookkeeper both being part-time, we should be able to make it work just fine. Marketing will
then move to my old office, hopefully benefitting from its first floor location close to the
administration staff. That leaves an empty desk in the IT office for the new hire. September will
be spent getting the new job description ready for posting in October, with interviews scheduled
for the first week of November.

Another facility issue that will need to be addressed in the spring are the bases of the columns
on McKune side porches. They are wood and are at the point of needing replacement with Azec
like we did the posts at the bottom of the railings a few years ago. | am already on the schedule
for that work to be done by Chelsea Paint and Carpentry. With the way jobs are going this year, |
did not want to wait too long to schedule it.

Volunteers

Our book sale volunteers logged 225 hours in August and non-book sale hours were 40. We still
are not asking many of our volunteers back to work until this current COVID/delta surge
subsides.

Respectfully submitted-
Linda Ballard
Assistant Director



i




Information Services Report: August 2021
Shannon Powers, Head of Information Services

Program Information

August is generally a lighter programming month. Chelsea Fair, back to schoo! preparations, and family
vacations mean less demand for library events. We were able to send librarians to the middle school and
elementary school open houses to distribute cards and spread the word about the upcoming exhibit.
Additional program ptanning included:
® Preparations for the Small Wonders exhibit, including condition reporting and insﬁall'ing the
photographs and additional resources included with the exhibit.
e Winter program planning, including adult and youth services meetings to select winter
presenters and brainstorm events for Hometown Holidays, Washtenaw Reads, and the Frida
Kzhlo exhibit.
@ Summer Reading wrap up. Prizes were distributed and librarians met to discuss successes and
room for improvement next year.

[Date Event Attendance rttendance rttendance
(Live) [Recorded) {Kits)
Adult Programming
5/6 Reading Glasses 10
8/6 MakerChelsea @Home: Lantern Kits 32
8/10 DEI in the Workplace 15 10
Michigan Mysteries: Shipwreck
8/19 presentation 18 4
Adult Month Total: 4 programs 48 14 32
Early Literacy
8/3 Live Storytime 7 20
8/18 Live Storytime ] 12
8/25 Live Storytime 5 12
Early Literacy Month Totals: 3 programs 17 44
Youth Programming
Magic Mondays: Lights, Cameron,
8/2 Agction
8/4 That Tweensday Thing: Tie-Dye Masks |4 8
B8/14 Free Comic Book Day 95
8/18 Family D&D Adventure 3
That Tweensday Thing: Monotype
8/18 T-shirt 3
Youth Month Total: 5 programs 17 103




Information Services Report: August 2021
Shannon Powers, Head of Information Services

Teen Programming
810 - Teen Bookclub
Teen Month Total: 1 program 6
Outreach/Awareness
I8/11 Beach Middle School Visit 23
8M12 Silver Maples Book Club 7
8/24 Beach Open House 25
8/24 South Meadows Open House 100
8/24 North Creek Open House 110
Outreach/Awareness Month Total: 5 programs 265

Reference, Collections, Deliveries, and Other

® As patrons have returned and circulation has increased, we've begun heavier weeding of the
collections. Picture books, graphic novels, series fiction, teen fiction, family DVDs, and adult

fiction and areas of non-fiction were weeded.

Services May 2021
Reference Questions 1,528
Homebound & Deposit Book Deliveries 30
OCLC Interlibrary Loan 3




Marketing Board Report (August 1-31, 2021):

The fall newsletters were printed and distributed by library staff and volunteers to Chelsea
businesses, and were available at the school open houses. A new sticker was designed, printed,
and added to the newsletters directing people to see the new year-round hours posted on the
CDL website. (Thank you to the circulation staff for getting those stickers attached so quickly!)
The newsletter design used several images created by the CDL Artist in Residence (AIR) Frank
Cianciolo throughout the layout, featuring some of the artwork installed in the exhibit.

The marketing department worked on the installation of the Small Wonders exhibition. Plans
were drawn to scale for placement of the exhibit walls, fllustrating ways to display the art on the
walls, and ensuring the Small Wonders artwork and artwork from Frank Cianciolo were shown as
two separate areas within McKune. The marketing department worked with the librarians to
hang the Small Wonders artwork and display the children’s painted bugs on canvas, establishing
a logical flow for visitors to enjoy the artwork. Pedestals were prepped and painted at my home,
then brought to the library and installed in the show. | had vinyl letters cut for three different
artist's quotes, They were installed on the walls in the exhibit to share the artist's voice alongside
their art. Additional Small Wonders and AIR signs visually branded the show as CDL's by using
custom-designed logos and artwork. More than a dozen signs promoting related programs,
providing context for children’s paintings, promoting the exhibit, and explaining prize giveaway
drawings enticing people to fill out an evaluation of the exhibit were created, fabricated, and
installed. Frank created a series of digital photo images accompanied by his music which plays
on a large screen TV monitor. Small Wonders approved photo images were carefully outlined
and cut to create decals that were installed on the glass sections of the doors leading to the
exhibit, and on the checkout desk plexiglass as well to peak patrons’ interest in the exhibit.

The large, bright yellow Small Wonders banners at the entrance of the library beckon people in
to see the exhibit by using stylized bug images which are repeated throughout the marketing
materials for the exhibit. The smaller light post banner designs were finalized, sent for
fabrication along with the larger banners, and installed, using more than a dozen different
designs featuring some of the art on display in McKune. Marketing also ensured the new library
hours were fabricated and installed by a professional using cut vinyl, replacing the existing hours
listed on the glass walls at the entrance.

Signs in the lobby promoting Small Wonders and Artist in Residence exhibits were fabricated
and on display using new and existing sign frames. Bookmarks, postcards, stickers, digital, and
printed ads, an email signature of the Small Wonders logo with a link to the website, and posters
were designed, printed, and distributed to promote the art shows.

Marketing promotions were created in August for Library Card Sign-Up Month (LCSUMY) in
September. This year print and digital advertisements, a custom poster, and CDL bingo cards
that encourage new cardholders to use library services were created for the promotion of this
month-long event,



In celebration of the Farm to Table Fabulous Feast and the Chelsea Farmers Market, | used
several of the beautiful cookbooks donated to the library in a gift basket and added a few handy
kitchen accessories displayed in a vintage-looking metal crate. A small sign promoting the
library's virtual Song to Table events in late Fall was attached to the front of the donated basket,
and a link to the Song to Table website page was included in the digital online description of the
basket. This supported a community event and promoted the upcoming Song to Table virtual
music and cooking classes which feature a previous Song Fest performer, Paul Burch.

Marketing work begins in August to promote Song Fest, starting with a new t-shirt design to
celebrate and promote the return of this popular event to Chelsea. Information about the
associated Song Fest events is featured on page five of the fall newsletter. Fall is a busy time at
the library, which means the marketing department was “buzzing” in August with promotions to
get the word out and encourage the public to attend the library’s fall events.

Respectfully submitted,
Elaine Medrow
Head of Marketing



Marketing Specialist Monthly Board Report (August 1-31, 2021):
August is a busy month in the marketing department as we prepare for the opening of
the Small Wonders exhibition, Artist in Residence, and Library Card Sign-Up Month.

Social Media:
Created a Facebook h&&der slideshow for promotion of Small Wonders, Artist in
Residence, and Library Card Sign-Up Month in September.

Watched a training course on Instagram and Facebook marketing strategies delivered
by D&B Marketing and attended a Michigan PR Group Zoom session on Instagram
strategy.

Website:
Drafted a Song to Table landing page - www.chelseadistrictlibrary.org/songtotable

Coordinated with Scott & Shannon to publish Communico calendar to the website and integrate
it to website menus. Updated all Website posts to reflect new registration links.

Published 2021 CDL Song Fest landing page—www.chelseadistrictlibrary.ora/sonafest

E-newsletters:
The eNews continues to be a successful means of communicating library information
and promoting library events and services:

e The Welcome series averages a 53-58% open rate

e The weekly eNews averages 30% open rate
The industry average (according to Constant Contact for non profit email marketing) is a
23% open rate. These open rates are converted to registrations for library programs
each week.

Miscellaneous:

e Assisted in the communication of new year-round hours by creating a LCD slide for in-
library monitors, Nixle alert to public, social media posts, eNews announcements, and
website updates.

e Wrote and distributed Small Wonders, Artist in Residence, and Library Card Sign Up
Month press releases

e Created graphics for Artist in Residence programs for use on library monitors

o Coordinated with Chelsea School District for permission to hang Library Card Sign Up
Month banner on fence at Freer & Old US 12.

e Added job postings to website and shared via social media for substitute librarian and
Library Aide positions

o Assisted in creation and distribution of an email to library patrons who are interested in
contact-free pickup with instructions for use of overnight lockers.



- = =

N

IIII
.



Circulation Supervisor’s Report
AUGUST 2021

Circulation — 24,072 in August;
Patron Count- 8,631 for August;

Circulation by townshipsfor August:

o Dexter = 11% of total transactions
Lima = 13% of transactions
Lyndon =14% of transactions
Sylvan = 18% of transactions
Chelsea = 34% of transactions

0 0 o0

August Circulation: 90% were items from Chelsea and 10% were inter-loaned items.
Overdrive = 2993 in AUGUST; Hoopla = 747; Kanopy = 88 in AUGUST.

Registrations for AUGUST- 93 new cards; 6239 total card holders
*Dexter = 779 cards; Lima = 722 cards; Lyndon = 899 cards

*Sylvan = 1078 cards; Chelsea = 2288 cards; Nonresident = 473 cards

August Notes:

Attended weekly management meetings via Zoom/in person.

Attended the monthly TLN SASUG meeting on August 26th via Zoom.

Monthly staff meeting: On August 20

Worked my PIC shifts each week.

We received 126 tubs from TLN in August, with 5.7 being the daily average.
August was a quiet month for circ — SRP is over and the Chelsea Fair is happening!

Respectfully submitted,
Terri Lancaster
Head of Circulation



—- d

0 888 lejoL 0688 | lzeg | 1ejol | /08 | oleez | iEoL | €259 | v881 ImOL
Jaq £88 %ag | 9682 oaq Lig 2sQ
AON (K] AoN | 6652 AON ovg AON
190 8. 1900 | s09z 120 vl PO
ydeg 069 wes | 6962 ydag AL ydeg
88 Bny 59/ vt | Bny | zape £662 Bny 688 Bny
56 Ainp zve 899 | Ainr | o9sE 66LZ Anp sSSP Anp
v8s aung v98 69 | sunp | pocE 9Z6Z aunp ] eunp
:14 ! Kew 9g0L | 89 | Aey | ovec #80E Aew 425 Keyw
S6 iudy 616 88 | mdy | pase ZI6Z ldy 6vb pdy
(1748 Jey 605 gzl | 1N | zZzeZ 961€ Jey 0¥ e el
-7 qey 61¢ vZL | a8d | 65¥C £68Z qed £¥S 909 qed
I8 uer ¥EE 06/ | uver | 6092 lore uep 192 vE9 uep
ViIN 120z 00z 1202 0202 1202 0202 | 2oz |
SOJACLU'D|SNUISYOOG R =0 (215N g sHoOG-B ‘SYOOB) {seujzebBeura }
Adouey ejdooy 21D SALPIBAQ ano enfig gy

r:(:ﬂo.__

0LL'EL 9LE’s
o8Q
AON
1P0
ydeg
SE6'ZL 959 Bny
5i0'eL 199 Anp
99z'cl £45 eunp
6£9'EL 9.5 Aey
8990°'c 4t Idy
£ZE'EL 489 ey
£ra‘zL 128 qed
9Lz'eL 808 uep
sway| peppy 1202
lejo), sway|

suoa8|jo2 jsodap @ [epBigad ‘o epnjoul % suno jsnf Jou ‘Jno pajnol Jo ‘pamauay .vmwﬁzo s|eyejew || jussasdel mo.__._mc asel)
WL ‘pelepdn useq eaey siequinu pelyBiuBiy

“Buntiom 1,Us! 308U J|8S JOoy Puz eyl.

‘auluc auop a.e ejdoo ¢ 1enbiaay "aaupaAQ

‘SINC%28Y2 [ENJE U PasEq S| SIYL
%0 D PEOY
1]
1]
1]
0
0 1]
0 0
0 1]
0 0
0 0
0 YIN
0 a8al
0 89¢cz
sINOYYD Aeqiad sheq 1eyoL | SiElof
% 2oz | ozZoe
fjuo sno-yaeyd pYIJS

“SINOYI UD|}08YI0

%56 usodap g ‘g 2 A0 Yim et ‘ou| % Bay
> .1“ A

066'LE 10594 " 5b2 Bay mup
vestEyL 2002€l lejol
BL9EL ‘oeg
cZiel AON
65vvl 100
SEOZ) ‘1deg
%e8 E€6LEL 2i0¥2 892 Fis vZL 9z¢% EvL EEL SiL 1snbny
%SEL ebiel L6ELZ Li2 ZHL 68. 295 989 LLB 1e8 Anp
%L0L 2191 96E51 (4 11 ] 682 €2t 41 00S fole] 4 aunp
%001 0 LSSl 2] ] 052 65¢ [AAA (14 oee Aew
%001 0 yeriLlL 411 2158 cee 162 682 962 SE ludy
%ZZ 10911 9Zitl L r A 28¢c L0E oie 8te LT yaew
%LE" 0r0zZe LBLlEL a 1491 062 a0e 2iE 182 ¥SE ‘qed
%6¢- GEEET vl =11 ol alLe SBe 962 ZIE 2IZ ‘uer

‘Wa% 0202 g0l ‘ung  jeg ‘M4 'sInyl CPeAR  ‘senl “uoly

1z0Z uopemans Ajjeq ebeioay
LZ6Z

Aieaqp 1oy8)Q BRS|OYD




'S PEOJUMOP PRE 0} UMOpyEaIq ay) }eb 0)
Aem ou S| auaL ‘s IN0YIBYD [BNOR Sue asey |

SNOHLVd - 140d3Y NOLLYINJYHIO 1202

%001 6ezo | 2489 | €269 | 29ce | Ztva | 6896 | #9/6 | 2626 Zr96 1686 0086 sjejoy
%P €02 -1 Lz 1218 Z6L | 28t | oSt 151 rhl ¥Si 9iz ¥ZE s yio
%0 8z 6 (¥4 rad 9t 28 [++4 8z 62 9z Gt yisseig
%Z 60F 81z 174 FATA g9z | 62 | EEE Z5e gye  9EE SoE LiF oOOIEIEM
%E 10€ 86 S0L ¥01 ZLL | 206 | ok gL zzi [:7¥} LrL 6#f  uoleyg
%E LTy (1] 0 0 ! o Yl 9 9 9 Y3 g1 uopaary
£2¢ | z8s | 295 609 | 545 | G29 559 669  0¥9 vhl 706  seyuoN
%66
1eu24AND %001 %ZL V6P S%PE  ¥SPO 88zz |06vZ | Bi¥C | O00E | OpOE | 29S€ | 2466 | BESE  GOKE  9BEE  S9IE  1eyDAWD
uenyAS %001 %6G E££8Z %8l ZIVE 9200 [29bL | ZeLL | 9Zvi |Zipe | #4092 | 2991 | 2981 E£69L  98L4 008  weA)ig
uopufy %001 %G 0242 %bL 6492 668 0.6 co0L | S5z | Zoer | 22St | 9Si | 6EGL  BESE 6461 2961 uopukl
Bwi %bS %85 606l %EL  SZ¥Z L ¥6L Zo8 G965 | 966 | 60LL | 6OLL | EELL  8SLL BILL 691 Wy
Jeyxe0 %Iy S%hit P09 %Ll 60Z 6LL vi8 vee | oML | z801 | og2t | Sigy | iiEL 9024 222k 6Lk aexeq
0105t L16'8L 9925 | G629 | 1069 | €622 |Ze8Z | v906 | 60L6 | €806 2006  ipbi6 8688  dMISiA
‘dog Ainuz 10 % isfiey  -dod suel |Zz-Bny 1zoz |ozoz | 610z | eitoz |20z | 9402 | 5lo2  kioZ  EL0Z  2i02  LLOZ
dod alozoeq
0% 9
OJWaS 10L% Suesl 5J0pjOH PIED posersiBey
JH_DN...-.G Bujtuwses JOOpIN0 S8pN|3U] 3UAOD JOOP B0 69 _ & — [T — Ty _ 6Pl oge sjejo)
102 Auenuer uo BAj juem JBjUNOD aidoad Juswadeidey
asRaisl| %, ‘BAY | 0 Jequeseq
1618 ebesoae Atyuop 0 IequeAoN
poz'Ly lejoL 0 J8qoisn
*a8(] 0 Jequeldeg
‘noN| 02 Ll L 6 ¥£ | 6£29 £6 0 z zL 6L 1snBny
ol o Gl 6 L IS | cZve 9ol 3 0 0 66 Anp
jdeg| Bt 2 £l 6 Ze | 1£89 8 3 0 L 6 aunp
LE9'D 123 LEE vEE Fra> Z2e  #1e gl snbny| g £ A £ L | vaio ] 0 0 rA ol Aey
9516 og opg 1 £2€ A 1) L 71> for| L 0 ' S (71:] £l 0 0 4 L ludy
EGL'S ot (K. 191 851 9Lz 952 192 aunr| 2 tr € ] g Lri9 ]! 0 0 € 51 yarep
9gZ'e 4> 801 0EL zel ¥zZL 821 L2 Aewy| + £ 4 ¥ ¥ | ocee 0z I 0 [4 i1 Aerugag
N sc g5k s8u BYL vl S0Z  6vE Wdv| € § £ £ L | eos9 sz 0 0 0 5z Aenuer
6F0'? gz FAAN LiL el 6EL 691 gEL  ywen [€j0l  tjuop
0.9'c 62 ZetL (18 991 691  ¥02 9oyl ‘ged | veajAg uopuAl BW  XEQ  [BYD PURID  {BJOL  JBYIQ |OOLDS SBHUCN 191s1d
E0S'E 62 (R 06L 6bl 0sL €St 191 ‘uer Ayjedpiung £q
|moL  “ung 1es ‘1 'yl CpPepA ‘senl  ‘UOl suofjenys|Bay mey 1Zoz uonensiBey meN Ajyuon
LZ0Z Wno) Joog Aljeq ebeseay Arig o810 BBS[EYD




S98'¢c 228'0¢ BYL'LY (ejoy Apee) %S %9€ %65 Bay Aiee
Jaquiasaq Jaqueseq
JaqJIaAON laqueAopN
18qo}20Q 180130
Jequeldes Jsquiaydesg]
gs6 z99's L8Y'6 isnbny %S %GV %08 }snbny
agz' 908'6 890'6 Anp %9 %6V %SP Ainp
29s 698'C B9S't sunp %9 %EY %LS eunp
112 09€e’L 992Z'E Aew %S %82 %.L9 Aep
€51 LIE'L gie'e udy %E %62 %88 1Hdy
(114 SLB'L 686'€ yosey %b %0¢€ %99 yosey
zee L06'L I6L'E fienuqad %P %2ZE %¥9 feniqag
052 8€0°'2 L02'E Kienuep %V %¥E %29 Arenuep
uaa] yinop nnpy uaa] ynoA Hnpy
sinoyja8ey) |ejol - juswpedeq Aq uoneinaad Lzoe abejuesiad - yuswpedeq Aq uope|na 1202

S# 15:4 3 ch L#
620°4 BreFL 160't 697'ct 095'94 Bay yluw
5£9'8 18¢€'9L) %02 LTL'YT %08 Zsl'iol 6.LP'ZEL s[ejo.L
0 0 380
o 0 ‘AON
1] 0 120
1] 0 jdeg
620°L LA A %01 12e'e %06 Svl'le 210've Isnbny
98p'l 66l°'sg %El 819'¢ %.L8 eLL'ee 16€'12 Ainp
v20'L Z2Sa'El %Ll 819 %ES8 BLL'ZL 96€'S1 sunp
Zso'L 6v8'6 %¥Z 09.°2 %92 161'8 156°L1L Aey
oLe BEE'S %S2 968 %S. 8258 ver'Ll wdy
Si0') aov'zL %Ze 192'¢€ %8L LEE'LL 965" yasepw
208 02o'LL %9¢ 6.5' %L gLe'ol 16L'E) ‘qed
821 668'LL %S¢ z09't %S4 ro'oL vre'vlL ‘uep
waysiAs o7 oz

sapeqy uj aseymiue 9yd e (=L 18yo e '? QO 3u| '® QO U

19410 paal|d pemauas pastd swajj Je pasnd pPasJ|2 Sway) (11T} 1eyn

sSwayl [8YD jpeBieys i8jo o, sway| JY0 18y9 jo v, Je paaijs 12 paasd

swey jeyd Sway [eyH sweap iy

LzoZ

120¢ uohendiy wsj|



ACTION
ITEMS







areq KIe)2109g pleoq ‘ue)) T aswuer

JUWMOPUT () Y} PIEAO0} O[3 SUOEHOP 3} AZPI[MOUNDIY

0V 616§ :SUoOnEBUO(] [ElaUsD) [EI0]

$ [vjo] qn§
198pnq 170z 21 ul ApBaJfe 3ie Jey) Mo[3q SUONEUOP ) AZPI[MOWPY

0V 615% :[B)OL qnS
00°001$ 0017086 0Z1°PL9 (s19mog 1jas1 Jo KIoway uf) pajeudisaq-uoN [9}ISIA SUUY 29 Sawef
00°0b$ 001°086 0T1'¥LY (s1omog 1]as1] Jo AI0WAA U[) pareudisa(I-uoN o0y uoLIR]y
000518 001°086 0TI'PL9 (s19mog 11as1T Jo AIOWIA] Uf) pa1eudIsa(I-UoN ueal) eloujed 29 WelIpm
00°0T$ 001°086 YA RTAY) (s39mog] 1]9sIT Jo A10WaA u) pareusisa(]-uoN sue] piaeQ
00°0T$ 001°086 0CIPLY (s19mog 112517 Jo AI0WIIA Uf) pajeudisag-uoN A 10usap YL
00°0Z$ 001°086 0T1'PLY (s1amog 1jasrT Jo Aloway up) pareudisa-uoN sioreq uesng
00°05$ 001°086 0TI'PLY (s19mog 1j2s1] Jo A10WAA Uf) pajeusdisa-UoN [leysiejy qieq 2 [ned
00°0t$ 001°086 NAN7A (s19mog 11as1T Jo A1owdA uf) pareudiss(q-uoN SIB1Y ue(q 79 JOSUISI] DY
00°05$ 001°086 0T1'vLY (s1amog 1jast] Jo A10WaN u) pareudissq-uoN IPIWYRS JJ9r 7 ueor
00°ST$ 001°086 0TI'PLY (s19mog 11251 Jo K1owaA uf) pajeudisag-uoN MApiem Aty 79 Audr
Ov'vS 001°086 0TI'vLY pajeudisag-uoN suoneUO(] 211D [[eWg

Ul osuRdxy - oUul'] aUI0dU]

)98png A 1707 3} 0) sagdueyd pue suopeuop Isnsny ydasdy
PIIILAISIY UCNIIIOD 0067786
pajaLnsay [ended 006°086
pajarLnsay yuawdinby 006°L96
PaoLNsyy Sununueagord 006°y88
PajaLa)say Jeucnouiodd 006088
1oed paeog ‘1707 ‘1T Jequiaidag
1991§ o8 pieog Arvaqry

$239)S1u ], JO pIeog
A1R1q1T 10105 BIS[YD

[# W)Y UONIY



r

[ ‘___

|
=
il
-~
il
I
ll
|
il
T
Il

| ____g__é_zi

- I_ __F

1lj

- ___%_LE_,_.

r

,g.

'_ B -_ _Il- I__I‘ B

I =liin | -___E__it___i#__...h

_ -E____—F_l___rl_!.ﬁ__ |

ST e

ik



Action Item #2

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
September 21, 2021 Meeting

2022 CDL Budget Approval

Background:
The Budget Hearing took place at the beginning of the August Board Meeting, in which

the board was walked through the library’s 2022 Budget Draft, section by section.

Action:
The Chelsea District Library Board of Trustees approves the library’s 2022 Budget.

Jan L. Carr, Board Secretary Date






Resolution No. 2021-9-21 @ 1.903
Chelsea District Library
2022 Budget

WHEREAS, The Library Director has prepared and submitted to the Library
Board the proposed budgets for calendar year 2022; and

WHEREAS, the Library Board has advertised the proposed millage rates in the The Sun Times News
and Cheisea Update on Wednesday, July 28, 2021 and held the public hearing on the budget and
the proposed millage rates pursuant to Section 16 of the Uniform Budgeting and Accounting

Act (Truth in Budgeting) on Tuesday, August 17, 2021; and

WHEREAS, the Library Board has reviewed the proposed tax rates and budgets.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, the Chelsea District Library Board of Trustees adopts
the 2022 budget as follows:

General Fund

Expenses FY 2022 Budget|
Personnel Expenses 1,265,279
Supplies 32,635
Professional Services 58,480
Maintenance Services Contracts 171,555
Telecommunications 43,350
Promotional Materials 64,250
Programming Expenses 98,000
Volunteer 2,500
Utilities 62,000
Board Expenses 3,800
Automation Services 43,827
Equipment 35,850
Staff Dev. & Travel 25,528
Capital Expenses 64,300
Collection Expenses 180,700
Capital Reserve Fund 23,000
Total Operating Expenses: $ 2,175,054




Be it further resolved that the revenues, other incomes, debits and fees are estimates as follows:

General Fund 2022

District Revenue 1,952 059
Other Government Income 75,000
Fees 8,100
Interest and Dividends 30,000
Contributions, Donations & Grants 41,975
Sub-Total $ 2,107,134
DDA TIFA Tax Caplure $ 17,326
Total Income $ 2,089,808
From Capital Improvement Fund $ 59,300
From Capital Reserve Fund $ 5,000
From Fund Balance $ 20,946
Total Income incl Capital Funds & Fund Bal $ 2,175,054

Be it further resolved, that the Library Director is authorized to approve transfers of
budgetary funds within an expense line, but any increases to the expense lines must be
authorized by the Library board.

Be it further resolved, the following property tax revenues and tax rates be authorized
and that the City of Chelsea, Dexter, Lima, Lyndon and Sylvan Township Treasurers
are ordered to levy such funds on behalf of the Chelsea District Library.

Rate Estimated Revenue
Operating Millage 1.9030 1,852,059
Bond Debt 0.5500 564,179
Total Millage 2.4530 2,516,238

I, Jan L. Carr, hereby certify the above Resolution No. 2021-9-21 was duly approved
by the Chelsea District Library Board of Trustees assembled at a regular meeting held
September 21, 2021

Jan L. Carr, Secretary
Chelsea District Library Board



1840 e so4

[ELOSIB |BIZIBWILOY) JO

*(g) uwnjoa Uy pasn ajes afieyiw ay puy o} asaym Buipsebal g abed uo suogonnsu| 823 1 | NYLMOdWNI »»

"6 UWInjoo Uy eyes oy} uety Jebiey

|euosiad
[eulsnpu| pue jsaio4 payiend ‘By
peyenD ‘sausmisey [ediauud 1o4

aley

{ANOQ J8dQ HN pue
ddng/HH) peiaeT aq o} ssiey
bunesedo 1AsIQ |00YdS |BJOL

‘uofioes sy Bujjetos uo

S0} JTOZIO 018 sag ‘paias] aq o) alej)
usﬁ...wz._sa_._ﬁ.o.m.cou.:&ga_oaﬁw_ﬂa.__

LZ0Z/1Z/60 youeyeH afjukiy

ajeq awep juud Eau%_m
120212160 Mes “ eojuer

sleq aweN Jupd mm__mcm_m

 1202/1L2/60

Jou ng e)el xe) eseq oy) uey) Jebise) s1 yaym Anay Bunesrado ue Budner o) Joud Jews aq jsnw epg | 1Z JOW JO sivewennbas ay] “§ LNj0D Ui pemojie
gjes PRZHOINE WNLEXBL BY) DBBJXe JOU [iiM Yoitym ejel & Are] 0) epjaap Aeuwi Apog Bujencl ey} ‘'epz L |2 Uofoes TOW 'UOlIEXEL U Yini) sapuf) ,

wepisard [
uosiedneys D
fiejaies m
we [ |

(e)L1Z1 08E ‘obe (Ssejuue piop) [elueweiddng e AAS| Yojym SIOSIP [00UDS TWDOT 40} 'PUB $£7LLZ 'Bp2°LLZ SUDRIBS TOW Ui Aldwos o)
B55026U J| ‘peonpal ueaq OS|E BABY Sajel Ae) pajsenbes ey) j1ey) pue ‘(1¢ UonIes § 8j2IUY) UonnNsuod ajeEls By} Uym Aidwoo o) Aiessaoeu )| ‘paonpad
usaq aAey sajes A0 X8} peisanbal asey Jely) AJUB em ‘BADQE palsl Jun jJuawweaob [go0| ay) 10) seAnsuesasdes oyl sy INOJLYDILILNID

1030011Q ZeL8-SLY l1l9f109 1107
ajeqg 1siedald Jo ep|y Joquiny suoydejai " Aq pasedasg
6202/l 9£06°} 0000°0 9t£06°L 20860 9£06°L #6660 vPLEL LEZB'L | s6loz®| sjeladQ paiop
| HAITATAR 0009 0000°0 | pouwilun e/ efu BfU eju | pajuun | vooes 1993 PaI0A
pazuoyny | L 'oaapael | L Anrpane |, Aseabey 83|pEaH, uopoel -98{peaH, “0j@ “1epey? | uonaalg obeyy | sanos |
abey | eq o) pajsenbay (oq o} pejsenbay |  sjgemoly | uopoRIg YOEQ(IOY PHE'LIT uogonpay ebejw PrELLE vopoel3 | Josjeq | Jo esoding (&)
jo ejeqg ebefw abe)py wnwmxey |ebejy uonezienby 1O Aq peanpey | ee|pesH, 1eas | TOW Aq peonpay | Aq pazuouyiny| (€} {2)
uojlesdx3 (1) {oL} {8} JoBujssessy | Apusueuusd ajey | Juaund LZ0Z Apusueuvad ebejn
{z1) iUl L $E°LLE 09 abejw 1202 (9) eiey abeyw ozoz| lewBuo
f {8) () « (5) -E. N

[ewsnpU| ‘JSel04 payyent ‘|

‘se{padaidg |BLosIa  |BIJBWWOT) pue |Buosied
by peyijent) “souepsey [edoupg Guipnpaxe enjep ejqexe) LZ0Z SIRASIO 100498 TYDOT 404

*[10J Xey L.Z0Z o) uo Aneq Jo}
PazLOYINE UBRq BARY $3)RI XB) Buimo)|o) oy "6L1°LLZ 995 TOW Jepun pepiacid st Bulliy-uou o} Ajjeusd "pajae) 5| xe} Auadosd B yajym 1o} juswiweAoB o Jun yoee Joj pejejdwon g JSNI W10} SILL

-Z abed uo suopon)su) ay) peau Ajjnjaie)

62091

ejo Ao Jo diysumo) yoes (01 AJOD
(shuewpedeoq uopezienbz (0L AdOD
{shue| Aunog :0L TVNIOIHO

Z59'tZ)'910')
1Z0Z-2-5 10 S8 U 8yl u) sepuedard TIV 40 eNIEA SIEYEL 1Z0Z

Kieaqi 1011810 BOSIBYD
Are abejwy Bupsenbey jun juswweAos) |2307

MEUIYSEAA
SOXB] SOA07 JiUMN JUBWLBADD) [e207 8] alaysa {seljfjunon

“seqdde Ayeuay Kiojepueu s BUILL PYE"LLZ PUB bELLZ ‘O¥Z L LZ SUORIOS TN JO AILCUING 18PUN Panss] S| ula) s
SHIANOISSINWOD 40 AEv0g ALNNOD Ol 1HOdIH 1S3N03H IOV TIIN
(1z0Z ‘ot Jequieideg a10jeq 4o uo pewigns pue pajejdwios aq 1snw uuoj siyL) Jsenbay ajey xel LZ0oZ

finseey) jo juswpedeq el

(12-L0 .>om_v ._M_F.N



Instructions For Completing

Form 614 (L-4029) 2021 Tax Rate Request,
Millage Request Report To County Board Of Commissioners

These instructions are provided under MCL Sactions 211.24e
{truth in taxation), 211.34 (truth in county equalization and
truth in assessing), 211.34d (Headlee), and 211.36 and
211.37 (apportionment).

Column 1: Source. Enter the source of each millage.
For example, allocated millage, separate millage limitations
voted, charter, approved extra-voted millage, public act
number, etc, Do not include taxes levied on the Industrial
Facilities Tax Roll.

Column 2: Purpose of millage. Examples are: operating,
debt service, special assessments, school enhancement
millage, sinking fund millage, etc. A local schoo! district
must separately list operating millages by whether they are
levied against ALL PROPERTIES in the school district or
against the NON-HOME group of properties. {See State
Tax Commissicn Bulletin 2 of 2021 for more explanation.)
A local school district may use the following abbreviations
when completing Column 2: “Operating ALL" and “Operating
NON-HOME?". “Operating ALL" is short for “Operating millage
to be levied on ALL PROPERTIES in the local school
district” such as Supplemental {Hold Harmless) Millages
and Building and Site Sinking Fund Millages. “Operating
NON-HOME" is short for “Operating millage to be levied on
ALL PROPERTIES EXCLUDING PRINCIPAL RESIDENCE,
QUALIFIED AGRICULTURAL, QUALIFIED FOREST AND
INDUSTRIAL PERSONAL PROPERTIES in the local school
district” such as the 18 mills in a district which does not levy
a Supplemental (Hold Harmless) Millage.

Column 3: Date of Election. Enter the month and year
of the election for each millage authorized by direct voter
approval.

Column 4: Millage Authorized. List the allocated rate,
charter aggregate rate, extra-voted authorized before 1979,
each separate rate authorized by voters after 1978, debt
service rate, elc. (This rate is the rate before any reductions.)

Column 5: 2020 Millage Rate Permanently Reduced by
MCL 211.34d (“Headlee") Rollback. Starting with taxes
levied in 1994, the “Headlee” roliback permanently reduces
the maximum rate or rates authorized by law or charter. The
2020 permanently reduced rate can be found in column 7 of
the 2020 Form L-4029. For operating millage approved by
the voters after April 30, 2020, enter the millage approved
by the voters. For debt service or special assessments not
subject to a millage reduction fraction, enter “NA” signifying
“not applicable.”

Column 6: Current Year Millage Reduction Fraction.
List the millage reduction fraction certified by the county
treasurer for the current year as calculated on Form 2166
(L-4034), 2021 Millage Reduction Fraction Calculations
Worksheet. The millage reduction fraction shall be rounded
to four (4) decimal places. The current year millage reduction
fraction shall not exceed 1.0000 for 2021 and future years.
This prevents any increase or “roll up” of millage rates. Use

1.0000 for new millage approved by the voters after April 30,
2021. For debt service or special assessments not subject
fo a millage reduction fraction, enter 1.0000,

Column 7: 2021 Millage Rate Permanently Reduced
by MCL 211.34d (“Headlee") Rollback. The number in
column 7 is found by multiplying column 5 by column 6 on

_Afi§ 2021 Form L-4029. This rate must be rounded DOWN
fo 4 decimal places. {See STC Bulletin No. 11 of 1999,

Supplemented by Letter of 6/7/2000.) For debt service or
special assessments not subject to a millage reduction
fraction, enter “NA" signifying “not applicable.”

Column 8: Section 211.34 Millage Rollback Fraction
(Truth in Assessing or Truth in Equalization). List the
millage rollback fraction for 2021 for each millage which
is an operating rate. Round this millage rollback fraction
to 4 decimal places. Use 1.0000 for schoo! districts, for
special assessments and for bonded debt retirement levies.
For counties, villages and authorities, enter the Truth in
Equalization Rollback Fraction calulated on STC Form
L-4034 as TOTAL TAXABLE VALUE BASED ON CEV FOR
ALL CLASSES/TOTAL TAXABLE VALUE BASED ON SEV
FOR ALL CLASSES. Use 1.0000 for an authority located in
more than one county. For further information, see State Tax
Commission Bulletin 2 of 2021, For townships and cities,
enter the Truth in Assessing Rollback Fraction calculated on
STC Form L4034 as TOTAL TAXABLE VALUE BASED ON
ASSESSED VALUE FORALL CLASSES/TOTAL TAXABLE
VALUE BASED ON SEV FOR ALL CLASSES. The Section
211.34 Millage Rollback Fraction shall not exceed 1.0000.

Column 9: Maximum Allowable Millage Levy. Multiply
column 7 (2021 Millage Rate Permanently Reduced by
MCL 211.34d) by column 8 {Section 211.34 millage rollback
fraction). Round the rate DOWN to 4 decimal places. (See
STC Bulletin No. 11 of 1999, Supplemented by Letter of
6/7/2000.) Far debt service or special assessments not
subject to a millage reduction fraction, enter millage from
Column 4.

Column 10/Column 11: Millage Requasted to be
Levied. Enter the tax rate approved by the unit of local
government provided that the rate does not exceed the
maximum allowable millage levy {column 9). A millage rate
that exceeds the base tax rate (Truth in Taxation) cannot be
requested unless the requirements of MCL 211.24e have
been met. For further information, see State Tax Commission
Bulletin 2 of 2021. A LOCAL Schaol District which levies
a Supplemental (Hold Harmless) Millage shall not levy a
Supplementai Millage in excess of that allowed by MCL
380.1211(3). Please see the memo to assessors dated
October 26, 2004 regarding the change in the collection
date of certain county taxes.

Column 12; Expiration Date of Millage. Enter the month
and year on which the millage will expire.



DISCUSSION
ITEMS






Discussion Item #1

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
September 21, 2021 Meeting

Mobile CDL

Background:
The Library is still waiting to hear whether or not their grant for a mobile library unit was

approved, and the delay may be lengthy, as the Michigan Legislature has yet to release the funds.
However, regardless of the outcome of the grant, the library would like to move forward with
this important aspect of the Strategic Plan.






Discussion Item #2

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
September 21, 2021 Meeting

2021-2023 Audit Firm

Background:
The Library needs to make a decision on hiring a new audit firm to cover the 2021-2023 audits.

The Finance Committee has met to discuss the proposals and has a recommendation for the
board. Once the recommendation is discussed, it needs to move to an Action Item.



IEE



COMMITTEE
INFO &
MINUTES







Chelsea District Library

Board of Trustees

2021 Board Committees

Governance
Appendix #3
Approved: December 15, 2020
2.0 =0 ) Q D o
58 8| 38| 2 |8
b - - 0 e o =
ELE OE| «F S E | £EE
535 sa|licg| & [BS
390 oo o O | 20
TJ Helfferich X X
Anne Merkel Chair X
Gary Munce X Chair
Elizabeth Sensoli X  Chair X
Charlie Taylor X X
|
|
Susan Lackey Chair X
Jan Carr X Chair
Janice L. Carr 12-15-20
Janice L Carr, Board Secretary Date




-
K
.

Sl

r
s
; [l
r [

.
e "



